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Message of the Chairman of COSMOTE's Board of Directors

Dear Shareholders,

2005 has been a milestone year for COSMOTE with important developments and significant achievernents
that highlights the Compamy’s transition to a new em of growth and opportunities.

While maintaining its leading position in the domestic market and paving the way forits establishmentin
the developing markets of South East Europe, COSMOTE, OTE's healthiest and most profitable subsidiary,
not only strengthened its already strong finandal performance during 2005, contributing significantly to
the Group's results, but also met all its strategic objedives, laying srong foundations for future growth.

With its geographical presence now extending to four countries besides Greece in one of the fastest
growing international markets, through the acquisition of the shares of OTE's subsidiaries GloBul,
COSMOFON and COSMOROM (today COSMOTE ROMANIA) andwith new identity that reflect s its dynamic
evaolution and successful business philosophy, the Greek telecommunications company, has both the
rmeans and technological know how to evolve as a leading player in the wider Balkan area. | am positive
that COSMOTEs adtivities in South East Europe will add value bothto the Company itself and OTE Group
reinfordng its growth potential, operationally and finandally.

COSOTE B geared up to exploit the new opportunities arsing in 2006, Maintaining its kadership
rmamentum, levemging on its dedicated employess and capitalising upon its advanced technological
profile and its customer-centred philbsophy, COSMOTE & well equipped to continue its course with the
same success in the future,

Panagis Yourloum is
Chairman of the Board of Directors



Message of COSMOTE's Managing Director

Ciear Shareholders,

This past year found COSAOTE, the Greek mobike opemtor, a step ahead, committed to its ambitious
business objectives, rrady to meet new challenges and, through therm, highlight its momentum within
and beyond Greek bomders.

In line with its successful course so far, COSMOTE during 2005 succeeded in maintaining its leading
position in the Greek mobile telephomy market and further enhancing its profitability, as s documented
by its finanda pefformance and the high growth that it achieved again this year, which is higherthan the
Eurgpean average. The Company aso maintained its custorners” trust with new innovative services and
commercial i nitiatives.

During 2005 the Company, having accomplished a dynamic grcle of productive and successful presence
inthe Gresk market, set the foundations to become, from a domesticplayer, a leading mokile operatar in
South East BEurope. Today, through its subsidiaries AMC GLOBUL, COSMOFON and COSMOTER omania, the
Company is addressing 45 million potential customers, in a market with significant growth potential and
rultiple business opportunities.

AN, in Albania, B the main provider of mobile telephony services in the market, demonstating
profitability among the highest in the sector in Europe, GLOEBUL in Bulgara continues its impressive
peformmance on all fronts, reaching 40% market share whilke COSMOFON in FYROM B exhibiting a
significantly positive course, despite being only in the first years of opemtion. TOSMOTE Romania, that
launched its commencial opemtions in December 200 5, has already made a difference in the market with
its competitive offerings. The peformance of our subsidiaries, even those that are on the first stages of
gmowth, sets a solid basks for signifiant benefits for OOSMIOTE. Besides, the Greek mobile opemtor has
proved that, by capitalising onits valuable experience and technological expertiss, it & capable to emeage
within a short tirme feme as the leading player in the markets it opemtes,

To dynamically highlight its new profile and the new opportunities ahead, to creatively capture its
innovation and evolution, COSMOTE urveiled in 2005 its new logo. Recognising the values that have
placed the Company at the top of consumers’ preference and among the best companies in Greece and
Europe, the new corporate identity highlights this new era of growt b for COSMOTE.

In a maturing market COSMOTE continues to set and successfully meet high goals. This success results
from its dear business strategy, the basic elements of which are: the customer-centred philosophy, the
competitive pricing policy, the offering of innovative and quality mobile telephony solutions, by
exploiting leading technologies the respectful and responsible stance towards sodety. [tis reinforced by
the efficient management of the Company’s resources and inaeased produdivity atthe operational level.

Im 2005, akways committed tothe stategic choices that have guided itto the top, COSMOTE continued its
commenial initiatives offering its customers solutiors matching their nesds, with the most competitive
market pricing. it further enriched its value added services portfolio, a future growth source, with the
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Message of COSMOTE's Managing Director

launching of 3rd generation Fmode® services in the Greek market, being the first operator, after the
Japanese company MTT DoCoMa, to introduce the next generation of the innovative services worldwide.
trmade its Olyrn pic Gam asirmestrn ants produdcive by strengthening its telecammunications network that
ensuresthe provision of high quality services throughout Greece.

2006 finds COSMOTE at the eve of a new, exciting era. Committed to its vision forcontinuous progress and
observing the market’s nesds, the Gresk mobilke opemtor, Bwelkpositioned to weloome this new era. By
developing rew innovative products and services that will satisfy its customers’ nesds. By reinforcing
voice srvices and further expanding data services, the future sounce of growth for mobike telephony. By
strengthening its footprint outside Greece and reinforcing its growth prospects.

Cur goalin 2006 isto go aven further ahead. A nd this option isthe only one for COSMOTE

Evangelos Martigopoulos
Maraging Director, COSMOTE



Information on Drafting of the Annual Report

The drafting and distribution of this Annual Repaort is made in accord ance with the provisions of Dedsion
52047 14.11.2000 of the Hellenic Capital Market Commission (HCMC) Board of Directors, governing all
Greek listed companies, as amended by the Dedsion 7737 2/15.02.2006 of the HCMC Board of Directors.

The Annual Report is avaibble in hard copy at *COEMWOTE MOEILE TEECOMMUMICATIONS 5.A.°
ICOEMOTE or the Company) head office in Maroussi, 44, Kifissias Ave, 151 25, Athens and in electronic
version on the Company’s website (httpy i www oosmotegr] linformation: Mrohn Tolis, Investor Relations
Manager, tel. +30 210617 7777, 430 210 617 7929 and M Vassiliki Bilitsi, Investor Reltiors Manager,
tel. +30 210 817 7777, 430 210 &17 7988). Investors seeking any further information should contact the
above mentioned persons during working days and hours.

Responsible for the Annual Report and the accuracy of the infarmation it contains are:
Evangelos Martigopoulos, Managing Director, 44 Kifissias Ave, tel: 430210 617 7777
Elias Fotiadis, Chief Finandal Officer, 44 Kifissias Ave, tel: +30 210 617 7777
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Chapter 1

Financial Statements (S5tandalone and Consolidated)
as at 31 December 2005 in accordance to the
International Financial Reporting Standards
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COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED AS AT
31 DECEMBER 2005
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REFORTING STANDARDS

FREE TRANSLATION FROM THE GREEK ORIGINAL

The attached Financial Statements are those that were approved by the Board of Directors of COSMOTE
MOBILE TELECOMMUMNICATIONS S.A on 3 March 2006 and have been published by posting on the
Intermet at the web site address www.cosmote.gr



COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
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COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS S.A.
INCOME STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED) FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DECEMBER 2005

il thousands of EURD, unbess othersise stated)

Operating revenuse
Dperating Bxpenses
Gross prefit

Cther revenuee
Othér expanisy

Financial income
Financial sxpenies

Prefitbelore tax
Income tax expense
Prafit after tax
Attributable to:
Parent Campany
Mirerity interest

Nt Prafitfor the year after taxes
Bagic earnirgs per share [ELRD)
Dikted earnings per share (EURD)

NOTE
5
&

6.2
6.2

6.3
6.3

6.4

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
1,797 608 1,587 797 1,51 7464 1,470 696

(L2F2.264) (1. 000,714) (1047 983} {1,032924)
525,344 487,083 469,481 437,172
11,965 2,812 511 298
[14,53E) [LASE) [2.BBE) i11,108)
(2,573) 1,374 (2,373) 1810
7504 5163 14, 589 4991
(24,7700 (11,273} 17827 110,8386)
(17,176) [6,110) (2,838) (5,843
505,595 452,347 454,270 £37,119
(164,545)  [166,925) [148,638)  (153,268)
341,050 215,422 315,631 277 853
iien 309,135 315,631 277853
1,129 6,287 . .
341,050 215,422 315,631 277 853
102 093 0.95 084

The attached Financial Statements on pages 10 to 62 which have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards, as adopted by the European Uinion, have
been approved by the Board of Directors on 3 March 2006 and are signed, on its behal, by

Chairman of the 800D

Panagis Vourloumis

Chief Finarncial Officer

Elias Fotiadis

Managing Director

Evangelos Martigopoulos

Accounting Director

John Hohorelos

The attached nates an pages 18 1o 62 are an integral part of these Financial Staterments.
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COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUMNICATIONS 5.A.
BALAMCE SHEETS (FAREMT COMPANY AND CONSOUDATED] AS AT 31 DECEMEBER 2005
(In thausands af EURD, unles: atherwize is stated)

THE GROUP THE COMPANY

Notas _ 31/1Z/2005 31/12/2004 31/12/2005 31M2/2004
ASSETS
Man-Cuirrant Aftald
Freperty, plant and egulpment 11 1462 856 901,836 FEFS. FE2,093
Goodwill 12 82415 &0,739 - -
Licemees 12 391 405 237 407 223,276 237407
IFvestments 13 bt 1.710 For. 73 92,794
Deferred tax assets ] 11,332 5045 1067 2511
Other nor= current azsets 3205 3716 303 2,525
Tatal Noa-Currant Azzats 1932122 1,208,443 1672, %66 1117, 130
Current Assets
Imventeries 14 16,099 16,015 14,522 15,563
Trade receivables 15 205307 144,737 125,837 111,718
Due fram refated companies 1a 17687 25472 23,051 27476
futual fumds il B34 B0 334 E00
Other current assets 17 Ar0e 16,142 17,072 14,810
Cazh and cagh equivalents 18 330,113 264, 380 217,487 239,498
Tatal Current Azzets 617,056 50 526 108, THD 409 . B63
TOTAL ASSETS __ 2,549,178 1,678,968 2,071,765 1,527,193
EGUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capital 19 156,264 155,658 156, 264 155,658
Share premium resende 19 173,445 160,708 173,445 160,708
Legal reserve 20 52751 45,717 51,088 45,054
Coniolidation reserve 13 {185.688) - - -
Translation resemve 22 3,768 3194 34 -
Retained earmings 450,985 G086 438 340,082 520,205
Tatal equity atiributable to equity
halders
af tha Parsnt Company 651, 51% 971,118 711893 BR1.625
Minority interest 105,403 27,364 - -
Total Equity T56,928 999,479 721,893 881,825
Long term liabilities
Barrowings 23 1,124,059 - B37.579 -
Emplayes retirerment benefits 24 4,051 2,902 4,019 2,902
Dieferred tax liahilities 8 772 13,657 - -
Other long=term liabilities 28 19285 13007 17,809 I266E2
Taotal Long-term Liabillities 1,155,107 &9 656 B58 407 35,564
Current liabillities
Current partian al Ren eurrent
liabilitims 16,189 16,141 16,141 16,141
Shartsterm borrowings 2327 201,193 348,923 201,000 147,238
Trade payables 8 JE0 SH4 114 763 148,691 106,064
Due to refated companies 10 12248 1.113 5.GEE a2
Incame tax payable 65,781 B6. 226 62,505 E4,970
Cther current Nakbilities 29 81,151 6,668 56,440 5511
Tatal Current Liahilities 617,145 629 854 490 465 610,004
Tota| Linbilities 1,792,251 479,490 1349872 645,568
TOTAL EQANTY AND LIABILITIES 2,549,178 1,678,969 2,071,765 1,527,193

The attached nates an pages 18 te 62 are an mtegral part of these Financial Statements,
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COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS [PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED) FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2005

i thousands of EURD, unless atherwise |5 stated)

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004

Cash flows from pperating activities
Hat profit bafors tax and minerity interest 505,595 481,347 464,270 431,179
Adjustments oo
Prawisians & fareign exchangs differenoes 5928 12416 12,139 10,929
Depreciation 235180 188,024 165 826 167 822
Galn on Investrments (7,594] 15,163} (14,989 (4,993}
Iriteresct and ather financia] BAPERSES 24770 11,273 17837 10816

757,289 £89,907 649,073 &15,713
Trade Recelvaldes 19265 3488 (22843} 114, 260]
Dise from refated companies TEAT 1487 4434 15314
Dres b redated carmpanies 6,112 {305] oa2 1124)
Irventories (626} 6178 1,041 (6, 20}
Trace payables 75447 (33,985} 42,625 [31,260)
DOther mons=current assets |44} 1.311 4BE) 1,305
Other eurrent liabilities 1,695 11323 11,933} 12,039
(ther current assets 18 06E] 6,651 2,262} 4 577
Cash Hows from operating activities 230,511 673,831 670,829 597,100
Income tax pald (188,973 (151,878 (167470 (144,345
Irterest axpenses paid [0,536] (11273} [13.584] (0518
HNet cash flows from aperating activities 831,003 510,480 489,785 441,739
Cazh flows from investment sctivities
Purchaze af property, plant and equipmernt and Intanglble
ALERTE (258,332 (227 507 (110,656 (201,088
Acquisition of subsidiaries (486, 74%] - (14,2849 -
Dispasal of subsidlanes - 112 - 112
Aequisition of irvestments - 1,244 - {1,244}
Payment of 19 installment of 3G llcense {16,141) - [16,141) -
Acquisition of securities - {&00) - 1800
Dispasal of zecurities 9.559 - - -
Interest income recaived Tivid ends 7554 5163 14,948 44993
HNet cash in investing activities (F45083) (114,278 (726,797 (194,0085]
Cazh flows from financing activities
Praceeds fram the increaie of shase capital 12439 E.744 12439 ET744
Proceeds from barrowings 101604 - 1,058,500
Repayments of bormawings (34%.954) (19025} L3472 ) -
Dividends payable from a subsidiary to minarity interest - (2 GEE) - -
Dividends paid (488,690 1145, 504G} (4EB,690) (165,596)
Nt cash wzed frem financing activities 189,874 {178, 544) 115,023 {156,850
Mat increasefidecrease] in cash and cash equivalents 65,753 107,660 (2200} 85,024
Cadh and Cash aguivalents at beginning of the year 254,360 156,700 230,495 152,512
Cazh and Cash equivallents at the end of the year 330,113 264, 380 217 487 119,496

The attached nofes on pages 18 to 62 are an integral part of these Financial Statements,
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COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUMNICATIONS 5.A.
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [PARENT COMPANY AMD CONSOLIDATED].
lx thausands of ELRC, unless athenvise stated)

1.

Incorporation and activities of the Group

COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A. (hereinafter referred to as the "Company® or
“COSMOTE") was incorporated in 1996 as a societe anonyme, in order to provide mainly mobile
telecommunications services (Jocated at 44, Kifissias Avenue, Marowssi, B.N 36581/06/8/96/102).

The Consaolidated Financial Statements of COSMOTE and its subsidiaries (hereinafter referred to as
“Group®) are included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of OTE 5.4 (located at 99, Kifissias
Avenue Maroussi, B.N 347/06/8/86/10).

The Group except of COSMOTE comprises from the following consolidated subsidiaries:

Company Line of Business Location Ownership Interest
220058 3123004
= COSMO=HOLDING ALEAKIA (1) Helding Company {Greece 9% 7%
= [TE MT5 Holding BV (2} Holding Company Holland 100% -
* S0 COSMOTE ROMARMAN Mabile Romanla 0% -
MOBILETELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.4, (3) Telecammunlcation:
SErvices
= COAMOBLILGARIA MOEBILE EAD Mabile Bulgaria 100% -
(GLOBLY (4) Telecammunlcation:
SErvices

(1) COSMOS-ALBANIA 5.4, with the common use title of COSMO-HOLDING ALBANIA (*CHA") holds

85% of the share capital of Albania Mobile Communications 5ha ("AMC"). AMC is one of the two
mobile telecommunications companies in Albania. The shareholders of AMC are except of CHA,
the Albanian State, with a percentage of 12.68% and third parties with a percentage of 2.32%.
since August 2000 COSMOTE participates in CHA with a percentage of 97% and TELENOR MOBILE
COMMUNICATIONS AS. with a percentage of 3%.

(2} In August 2005 through the acquisition of the shares of the Dutch holding company OTE MTS

Holding BV, COSMOTE acquired the 100% of the shares of the mobile telecommunication
company, COSMOFON MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS AD-Skopje (“COSMOFON"),

(3} In July 2005, the 70% of the Romanian mobile telecommunication company, COSMOROM was

acquired. The other shareholder of COSMOROM is ROMTELECOM which holds the 30% of its share
capital It is noted that since 24 October 2005, COSMOROM was renamed to 5.0 COSMOTE
ROMAN| AN MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A ("COSMOTE ROMANIA®).

(4) In August 2005, COSMOTE acquired the 100% of the shares of the mobile telecommunications

18

company, COSMOBULGARIA MOBILE EAD ("GLOBUL"),

The Company’s and Group’s employees at 31 December 2005 amounted to 2,182 and 4121
respectively.
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2.  Basis of preparation of the Financial 5tatements

2.7 Preparation of the Financial $tatements: The attached Parent and Consolidated Financial
Statements (hereinafter referred to as the sFinancial Statementss) have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except for the valuation of assets and liabilities which are at fair value, As
further explained in note 2.2 the Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the interpretation which have been
adopted by the European Union, by applying IFRS 1 «First Time Adoption of International
Financial Beporting Standardss, with a transition date of 1 January 2004,

2.2 First Time Adeption of IFRS: The Company’s Financial Statements were prepared until 31
December 2004 in accordance with the Codified Law 2190/1920 and Greek Accounting
Principles (Greek GAAP), which in many cases differed from IFRS. In accordance with European
Law 1606/2002 and based on the Law 3229/04 as amended by Law 3301,/04, Greek companies
that are listed on any Stock Exchange [domestic or foreign) must prepare their financial
statements beginning with the year commencing 1 January 2005 and onwards in accordance
with IFR5. In accordance with IFRS 1 and the abovementioned laws, the aforementioned
companies must provide comparative financial statements, in accordance with IFRS at least for
one year (31 December 2004).

The attached Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS, which were in
force as at 31 December 2005, which is the first yvear of preparation of Financial Statements
where IFRS have been applied. Explanations of how the transition to IFRS has affected the
Group's Financial Statements are presented in Mote 4.

The accounting policies presented below, are implemented on a consistent basis in all years
and by all the Group's subsidiaries.

2.3 Effect of recently issued accounting standards [IFRS or IAS] and interpretations:
The Group applies the provisional regulations of IFRS 2 («Share-based paymentss], that was
issued in 19 February 2004 related to the stock options that have been granted to the
employees subsequent to 7 NMovember 2002 and have not vested until the date of the
adoption of this standard.

In accordance with the relevant provisions of IFRS 1, a company while compiling the first
financial statements based on the IFRS, should apply the IFRS which will be in force during the
closing date of the first financial statements for all the periods that are presented and for the
transitory balance sheet as well. Consequently, since the date of the first annual financial
statements of the Group based on IFRS is the 31 December 2005, all revised or new issued
standards discussed above were applied for the preparation of the Financial 5tatements.

3.  Signifieant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies adopted and followed for the preparation of the Financial
Statements, in accordance with IFRS, are the following:

2.1 Management’s Estimates: The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with

IFRS requires manmagement to make estimates and assumptions which may affect the
accounting principles and the amounts recorded in the financial statements, Those estimates
and assumplions are revised on a continuous basis,
The revisions are recognized at the period they are made and effect the related reporting
period if the revision effect only the current period, or the revision period and the following
periods, if the revision effects both the current and the future periods . Those estimates and
assumptions are based using the existing experience and other factors that are considered
reasonable, under the existent circumstances, Those estimates are the basis of the decision
making related to the accounting value of assets and liabilities.
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1.2 Bagiz of consolidation:

1.2.7 Subsidiaries: The Consolidated Financial Statements include the financial statements of

COSMOTE and those of the subsidiaries it controls directly or indirectly. Control exist when
the parent company has the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating
policies of the subsidiaries so as to obtain benefits from them. The financial statements of the
subsidiaries are consolidated with the full consolidation method and are prepared on the same
reporting date, using the same accounting policies with those of COSMOTE. Appropriate
adjustments are made, when necessary, to ensure consistency in accounting policies used.
Intercompany balances and transactions and any intercompany profit or loss are eliminated in
the Consolidated Financial Statements. The financial statements of its subsidiaries are
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements from the date that control commences
urntil the date that control ceases,

3.2.2 Associates: Associates are those entities, in which the Group has significant influence but not

13

24
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control over, the financial and operating policies. Significant influence, is mainly assumed to
exist, when the parent company has the right to participate to the decisions of the financial
and business policies, without exercising control over those decisions. The investments in
associates are consolidated using the equity method. According to this method the
investments initially are recognized at cost which is equal to fair value, and are adjusted to
recognize the Group's share of the gains or losses after the date of the acquisition until the
date that the ownership ceases and also for any changes in investment’s equity. Furthermore
the investment is adjusted for any accumulated impairment loss.

When the Group’s share of losses, exceeds its interest in an associate, the carrying amount s
reduced to nill and recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extend that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behall of the
associate,

Appropriate adjustments to the accounting policies followed by the associates are made when
necessary to ensure consistency with the accounting policies of the Group.

At the 5tand Alone Financial 5tatements of COSMOTE, the investments in subsidiaries and
associates, are recognized at cost, less any accumulated impairment loss.

Investments on Financial Assets: Financial assets are classified as current assets and they are
initially recognized at the fair value of the price paid while the resulted gains or losses are
recorded in the Income Statement. Subsequent to the initial recognition and according to the
purpose for which the assets were acquired, the investments are recorded at their fair value
and any changes are recognized in the income statement. Held=to-maturity investments are
carried at amortized cost less any impairment loss.

Investments which held to maturity or which can be sold presented as available for sales
investments. After the initial recognition, these investments are carried at their fair value.
Gains or losses derived from the evaluation of the available for sale investments, are presented
in a separate account in Equity. In case of investments with interest, the interest which is
calculated based on the effective interest method is recognized in the income statement.

Investments held for trading or are available for sale are recognized/derecognized on the date
the Group is committed to purchase/sell the investments. Investments not held to maturity are
recognized/derecognized on the day they are transferred to/by the Group.

Foreign currency transiation: The Company maintains its books in Euro. Transactions in
foreign currency are converted to Euro according to the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
date of the transaction. At the balance sheet date, assets and labilities which are
denominated in foreign currencies, are translated to EURD using the foreign exchange rates at
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the respective balance sheet date. Gains or losses resulting from foreign exchange differences
are recognized in the Income Statement.

Mon monetary assets and liabilities, denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at cost
are translated to EURD at foreign exchange rates rulling at the acquisition date and
accordingly there are no exchange differences. MNon monetary assets and labilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are staded at fair value are translated 1o EURO at foreign
exchange rates rulling at the dates the values were determined. In this case, exchange
differences are part of gains or losses that derive from the evaluation of fair value and are
recorded in the Income Statement or in the Equity, depending on the nature of the monetary
asset and liability.

Except for operations in highly inflationary economies, where their financial statements are
restated to current purchasing power prior o translation to the reporting currency, the
functional currency of the Group's operations ocutside of Greece is the local country’s foreign
currency. Assets and liabilities as well as the goodwill and the fair value adjustments arising on
consolidation of operations outside Greece are translated 1o EURD using exchange rates ruling
at the Balance Sheet date. The revenues and expenses of foreign operations are translated to
EURD using the average exchange rates ruling during the yvear which approximately the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the date of transaction. All resulting exchange differences
[gains or losses) are recognized in a separate component in Equity and are transferred 1o the
Income Statement of the Group when the subsidiaries are sold.

15 Goodwill: Goodwill represents the difference between the cost of the acquisition and the fair
value of the net identifiable assets acquired in business combinations. Until December 31,
2003, goodwill was amortized on a straight-line basis. Since 1 January 2004, goodwill is no
longer amortized, but is instead tested for impairment (at least annually). Impairment test is
carried out in accordance with the provisions of TAS 26, “Impairment of Assets”. As a result,
after the initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses. An impairment loss recognized for goodwill shall not be reversed in a subsequent
period. Goodwill resulted on acquisitions of subsidiaries is presented as an Intangible Asset.
Goodwill arising from the acquisitions of associates i included in the investments’ cost. In
accordance with IFES 1 “First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Statements”,
a comparny which implements [FRS (for the first time] can choose not to apply 1AS 22 nor IFRS 3
which replaces it, retroactively, in consolidations which took place prior to the transition to
IFES. Practically, during the first adoption of IFRS, companies which are included in the
consolidated financial statements, according to the previous accounting principles can deviate
from IFRS 3 and IAS 22, The Company decided not (o adopt 1AS 22 and IFRS 3, retroactively.
Consequently, the Company recognized all the assets and liabilities which arose in previous
combinations, except for a) financial assets and liabilities which had been written off in
accordance with the previous accounting principles b) assets and labilities which had not
been recognized in the consolidated financial statements, according to IFRS o) wrote off any
asset or lability which did not meet the criteria of recognition according to IFRS and finally
recognized the book value of goodwill, at the transition date calculated according 1o the
previous accounting principles. At 31 December 2005, the Company has carried out the
reguired annual impairment test of goodwill and concluded that no impairment existed,

1.6 Propearty, plant and sguipment: ltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost,
plus interest costs incurred during the period of construction, less accurmulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

The cost and related accumulated depreciation of property, plant and equipment sold or
retired are removed from the related accounts at the time of sale or retirement, and any gain
arloss s included in the Income Statements.

Expenditure incurred Lo replace a component of an item of the property, plant and equipment
are capitalized in the cost of the related assel, if it is probable that the future economic
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1.9

1.10

1

3.12

3.13

benefits embodied in the item will flow to the Group. All other expenditures are recognized
in the Income Statement as an expenie, as incurred.

The costs related to asset retirement obligations are recognized in the period in which they
are generated, if a reasonable estimate of their fair value can be made. The related asset
retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the property, plant and
equipment.

Depreciation: Depreclation of property, plant and equipment i charged to the Income
Statement on a straight-line basis, over the estimated useful lives of the items, which are
reviewed periodically.

Intangible assets: Intangible assets that are acquired separately, are stated at cost whereas
intangible assets acquired through a buginess combination are stated at fair value as at the
date of the acquisition. The useful life of intangible assets it assessed to be either finite or
indefinite. The cost of intangible assets with a finite useful life it amortized with the straight=
line method over their estimated useful life. The cost of intangible assets with an indefinite
useful life is not amortized. No residual values are recognized. The useful life of intangible
asgets are reviewed on an annual basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful life are tested
for impairment at least annually in an individualized level or in a level of generating cash flow.

Licenses which are considered as an intangible asset are recorded at their acquisition cost and
are amortized over their useful life and in any case, until the end of their legal duration.

The amortization of Intangible Assets with a finite useful life begins when the asset is available
for use.

Subtequent expenditure on Intangible Assets, is capitalized only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which is related. All other expenditure is
expensed as incurred.

Share capital issuance cosis: Share capital issuance costs, net of the related deferred tax, are
reflected as adeduction of share premium reserve.

Cazh and cazh sguivalents: Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balinces and cash
deposits. For purposes of the statements of cash flows, time deposits and other highly liquid
investments with maturities of three months [at the date of acquisition) or less, are considered
to be cash equivalents.

Long-term Assets/Liabilities; Long-term assets or liabilities, which are interest free or bear
interest lower than prevailing market interest rates, are initially recognized in their net
present value. The differences arising from discounting are presented as financial
incomefexpenses in the Income Statement.

Inventories: Group’s inventories that are consisted of sim cards, prepaid airtime cards,
telephones and other accessonies are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is
determined uting the weighted average method. Net realizable valie is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and estimated
selling expenses. The reversal of any write=down, is recognized in the Income Statement in
the period in which the reversal oocurs.

Accounts receivable and allowance for deubtful accounts: Accounts receivable [short
term) are initially recognized at their fair value. Subsequently, the related amounts are
reduced for any impairment. At each balance sheet date, the collectibility of the accounts
receivable are assessed based on historical trends and statistical information and a reserve is
recorded for probable lossess that can be quantified. The balance of such reserve is adjusted by
recording a charge to the Income Statement. Receivables that are considered uncollectible
are written ofl. Write offs of receivables’ balances are made against the provision.
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174 Defined contribution plans: Obligations for contributions to deflined pension plans are
recognized as an expense in the Income Statement as incurred.

315 Defined benefit plans: The obligation in respect of defined beneflit plans s caloulated
separately for each plan by estimating the amount of Tuture benefit that employees have
earned in return for their service at the date of the balance sheet, Those fulure benefits are
discounted to determine the present value after the deduction of the fair value of any plan
asget. The discount rate is the yvield at the balance sheet date of the state bonds that have
maturity date approximating the terms of the obligations. These obligations are calculated on
the basis of Minancial and actuarial studies which are carried out by an independent actuarial
company. Net pension cost for the year is recognized in the Income Statement and consist of
the present value of the acorued benefits, interest cost on the benefits obligation, prior
service cost and actuarial gains or losses, Non vested prior servicoe costs are recognized on a
straight=line basis over the average period until the beneflits become vested. To the extend
that the benefits vest immediately, the expense s recognized immediately in the Income
Statermnent.

The actuarial gains or losses, subsequent to 1 January 2004, are recognised during the average
future working life of active employees and are included in the service cost of the yvear, if =at
the beginning of the year- they exceed 10% of the estimated future obligation. Otherwise the
actuarial gains or losses are not recognized.

176 Stock eption planzs and other banefits: The fair value of the stock option plans granted, is

accounted for as an employee expense with a corresponding increase in BEquity while the fair
value of the other obligations are recognized as expense with a corresponding increase of the
liability. The fair value is measured at grant date and spread over the period during which the
employess become unconditionally entitled to payment.
The fair value of the stock option i calculated based on the generally accepted methods,
taking into consideration the terms and conditions {except of market conditions) upon which
these rights have been granted. As far as the stock option plan is concerned, the cost is settled,
50 that it reflects the real number of the registerad rights, unless the restriction of the right s
due to the fact that the price of the stocks did not manage to succeed the registration limit.

A far as the rest of the rights is concerned, the liability it reevaluated at each Balance Sheeat
date and at the deposit date, while changes in the fair value of the liability, are recognized as
an expense,

117 Earnings per share: The basic and diluted sarnings per share are caloulated by dividing net
profits after taxes by the weighted average number of shares of each year.

118 Dividends payable: The distribution of dividends is classified as a lability on the date the
distribution is approved by the General Assembly of Shareholders.

7% Leasses: Leases which translfer to the Company substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as financial leases and are accounted Tor by the lessee as the
acquisition of an asset and the incurrence of a liability. In such case, lease payments are
apportioned between the financial charges (interest cost) and the reduction of the lease
liakility. Financial expenses are recognized directly to income statement,

Financial leases are presented in the lower amount, between the fair and the present value of
the minimum future leased payments at the beginning of the lease, decreased by the
accumulated depreciations and any impairment losses.

The lease is considered as an operating lease il based on the lease agreement the rights and
obligations (risks) derived from the ownership of the asset are not transferred.

In such case the rental payments are recognized in the Income Statement as incurred based on
the direct method depending on the duration of the lease.
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1.20

3.22

3.23

Related parties: Transactions and balances with related parties are presented separately in
the financial statements. Those related parties refer mainly to the main shareholders and the
management of a company and or its subsidiaries.

Interest bearing leans: Loans are initially recognized at their fair value less any costs related
to the loans. Subsequent to the initial recognition, loans are valued at their amortized cost.
Gains or losses are recognized in the Income Statement through the amortization during the
duration of the loans, using the effective interest rate.

Provisiens: Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
of the amount of the obligation can be made. W the effect is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre=tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the Lability.
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and if it is no longer probable that an
outfllow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,
the provisions are reversed. Provisions are used only for the purpose for which they were
ariginally recognized. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses. Contingent
assets and Labilities are not recognized.

Revenue: Group’s Revenues consist mainly of the sale of goods and services, net of value-
added tax, rebates and discounts.

Revenues are recognized as follows:

Sales of goods: Sales of goods net of discounts offered are recognized when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyers and collectibility of the related
receivables is reasonably assured. Retail sales are usually made either through cash payments
or credit cards. In these cases the income recorded is gross, included credit cards’ fees. The
related credit cards' fees are recognized as distribution expenses.

* Provision of services: The income from provision of services is recorded in the pericd in

which the services are provided and are analyzed in the fallowing basic categories:

=Monthly subscription fees: Revenues related to the monthly subscription fees are
recagnized in the month that the telecommunication service is provided.

~Revenues from network usage; Call fees consist of fees based on airtime and traffic
generated by the caller, the destination of the call and the service utilized. Interconnection
fees for mobile<to=mobile and fixed to mobile calls are recognized based on incoming traffic
generated from other mobile operators’ networks during the period where service is
offered. Unbilled revenues, from the billing cycle date to the end of each period, are
estimated based on traffic and are recorded at the end of each month.

Revenues from the sale of pre=paid airtime cards and the pre=paid airtime, net of discounts
allowed, included in the pre-paid services packages, are recognized based on usage.
Discounts given represent the difference between the price of pre=paid cards and packages
[consisting of handsets and prepaid airtime) to the Group's Master Dealers and the retail sale
price to the end customers. Unused airtime is included as “Unbilled revenue” in the balance
sheet. Upon the expiration of pre=paid airtime cards, any unused airtime is recognized as
income.

* Income from dividends : Income from dividends is recognized at the date that these dividends

are approved by the General Assembly of Shareholders.

Interest income: [nterest income is recognized on an accrued basis [using the effective interest
method).
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3249 Advertising costs: Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

3.25 PBormowing cests: Underwriting, legal and other direct costs incurred in connection with the
issue of long=term debt adjust the carrying amount of the debt and are recorded to the income
statement based on the effective interest rate method over the duration of the debt
Borrowing costs incurred during the construction period of tangible assets attributable to
these assets, are capitalized to the cost of these assets. All other borrowing costs are
recognized as an expense as incurred.

3.26 Income tax; Income tax for the year comprises current and deferred income tax. Income tax
Is recognized in the Income Statement, except to the extend that it relates to the itemns
recognized directly to equity in which case the tax s also recognized in the Income
Statement
Current income taxes are measured on the taxable income at the balance sheet date using the
enacted tax rates, at the balance sheet date.

Deferred income taxes are provided using the balance sheet lability method, providing for
temporary timing differences arising between the carrying amount of Assets and Liabilities for
financial reporting and tax bases of Assets and Liabilities and are calculated, using enacted tax
rates in effect in the yvears in which the differences are expected to reverse. Deferred income
tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry=forward of unused tax
assets and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available to allow the benefit of part or all of that deferred tax asset to be utilized.

The following temporary differences are not provided for: goodwill non deductible for tax
purposes, the initial recognition of assets and liabilities that effect neither accounting nor
taxable profit, and differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they
will not reverse in the foreseable future.

The value of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and s reduced
by the extend that future taxable income will not be available against the asset can be utilized.

3.27 Derivatives: Initially, derivatives are recognized at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition

they are stated at their fair value. Derivatives are presented as assets when their fair value is
positive and as labilities when their fair value is negative.
Fair value of interest rate swaps is the amount that the Group will receive or pay in order to
terminate the swap at the balance sheet date, taking into account the current rates and the
current creditworthiness of the swap counterparties. The fair value of the forward rate swaps is
the share price as at the balance sheet date, which is the present value of the quoted forward
price.

For the derivatives that are used for hedging purposes, the Group does not apply hedge
accounting and the gains or kosses are recorded in the income statement.

3.28 Offsetting of receivables - payables: The offsetting of financial assets and labilities and the
presentation of the net amount in the Financial Statements is permitted only if there is a legal
right for offsetting and there is an intention for the settlement of the net amount which
derives from the offsetting or for the settlement.

329 Impairment of Assets; According to 145 36 the recoverable amount of an asset should be
valued when there is an indication that this asset will probably be impaired with the exception
of Goodwill and Intangible Assets that have indefinite useful life which are tested for
impairment at least annually. When the carrying amount of an asset is greater than it's
recoverable amount the impairment loss is recorded in the income statement for assets that
are valued at cost whereas it is considered as a reduction of the equity for assets that are
presented at the revaluated amount. For the purposes of the process of the impairment test, in
order to assure the existence of the indication that an asset may be impaired, at least external
and internal sources of information are taken into account.
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When the carrying amount exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment loss is
recognized, which is recorded directly in the Income Statement. The recoverable amount is
defined as the higher of the cash=generating units fair value less costs to sell and its value in
use, Net selling price s the amount that can be received form the disposal of the asset in an
arm's length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties after deducting the cost of
disposal. For the estimation of the value of use, the estimated cash flows are discounted in the
present value, using a before tax interest rate, which reflects the present estimations of the
market, for the time value of money and for the risks related to these assets. For an asset that
does not return significantly independent cash flow, the recover amount is defined for the
production unit of the cash flow the asset belongs to.

An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods. In all other assets, the
impairment boas is reversied when the estimation used for the calculation of the recoverable
amount has been changed.

Segment Reporting: 1A5 14 [“S5egment Reporting”) sets criteria for the determination of the
business and geographical segments. Segments are determined based on the Groups
structure and its system based on the Group's Minancial decision makers review the financial
information separately as reported by the parent company and each of the Group's reportable
subsidiaries, which are included in the consolidated financial statements. The reportable
segrments are determined using the quantitative characteristics thresholds set by the 1AS 14,
Further information for the segment reporting s presented n note 7.
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4. Reconciliations between the financial statements in accordanos with CL 2190/1920 and IFRS

As mentioned in note 2 the attached financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
IFRS. The accounting policies as required by IFRS were applied in the preparation of the attached
financial statements and for the preparation of the attached Balance Sheet, as at 31 December
2004 and 1 January 2004,

For the preparation of the Financial Staterments, according to IFRS, various amounts, that had been
published in the financial statements, prepared based on the previous accounting policies (CL
2190/1920) have been adjusted.

The main adjustments that were considered necessary to be made, in order to adjust the Financial
Statements, prepared based on the CL 2190/1920, to IFRS, are primarily related to:

*  Expense as incurred of certain expenses which had been capitalized and were depreciated.

*  Recognition of the Group’s obligations to employees in relation with the future payment
benefits based on their employment time, in accordance with an actuarial study.

¢  Recognition of dividends at the date of their approval by the General Assembly of
Shareholders.

¢ Account for income tax as an expense.

i Account for deferred income taxes.

* Capitalization of interest expense related to the construction period of property, plant and
equipment.

*  Reduction of the paid in surplus by the issuance’s stock which have been capitalized under the
previous GAAP,

* Reversal of the Goodwill's depreciation junder the previous GAAF).

* Dffset of the customers’ debit with the relevant credit balances, in cases that it is permitted by
IFRS.

* Dffset of the advance for income tax with the income tax liability

The following tables present the effect of the related adjustments to the Balance Sheets [Parent
and Consolidated) and to the Income Statements (Parent and Consolidated), for the year ended at
31 December, 2004 and 2003. Furthermore, an explanatory table with the most significant
adjustments to IFRS, related to the Equity, as of 31 December 2004 and 1 January 2004, is
presented,
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Reconciliation of balance sheet, az of 1 January 2004 hetweesn IFRS & CL 2190/1920:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY

Eased on CL Effect of Based on Based on (L Effectof  Based on JFRS

21901920 FFRS FRS 21901920 FRS
ASSETS
Mon current assets
Property, Plant and
Equipment 21,758 11,264 53 022 711,563 24938 TEE A9
In'[.ir'ngil:ie agiEyy 3T 019 (15, 776) 03 143 271,265 (24,7410 246,624
Irvestments 850 158 1,188 92,098 - 92,098
Daferred tamxes - 5,121 S3.121 - 2472 2,472
Other assets 1,203 1,845 4,048 1,985 1,844 1,829
Total Mam=Current Assets 1,163,710 2, BB 1166592 1,079,011 4,503 1,083,514
Currant aitats
Irventones 9,517 - LEIT 2,359 - 92,159
Trade receivables 132,265 24917 157183 100,834 1538 104,372
Crue from related comipanies - 26,959 26,959 613 22177 42,790
Other current assets 154,316 (130,200) 11516 141,949 (124,602) 19,387
Caih and caih equivalents 156,619 El 1 56, 7DD 132,612 - 152,612
Totall Current Azsets 453,037 (78, B43) 74,194 407 407 (78, B87) 318,510
TOTAL ASSETS 1,616,747 (75, 261) 1.580,TE6 1486 418 (74.3184) 1412034
LONG TERM LIAERLITIES
Long=tarmm loans 346,704 11,0 .20) 145,586 14,7086 11,920 345,584
Resenve for staff retirement
Indemnities 1,631 (233 2108 1631 (523) 2,108
Ceferred tax - 17,670 1F.GFD - - -
Other fong-term liabilities 49 287 (1,559) 47 F2E 48 E46 11,472 47,374
Total lorng-term labilities 398,624 14,458 413,092 398,183 {3,115) 3I95.068
CURRENT LEABILITIES
Accounts payable 156,447 12,302 148,745 134,674 12,4850 137,324
Sheri=term bank loans 21242 - 21,243 - - -
Due to related companies - 1,508 1,908 - SE6 ShG
Taxes payable 145,719 (69, 264) T6.475 145,719 (69, 264) 76,475
Oither current Rabillities 2I7. 346 (IED.564) 47 FEZ 230,253 {187.382) 423,871
Totsll Currant Liabilities 540,774 |245,01E) I05 T56 500,666 {243,410) 257,256
TOTAL LJABJLITRES 939, 358 (230.558) TO8 B4R 58 849 (244,525) 852,324
Total Azzets minus total
Liakilities 677,349 154,589 B3, 938 387,569 172,141 739,710
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COSMOTE MOEBILE TELECOMMUMNICATIONS 5.A.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AMND CONSOLIDATED).
{In thousands of EURC, unless othemwise stated)

Reconcilliation of balance sheet, as of 1 January 2004 between IFRS & CL 2190/1920:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
Basad on Effect Based on Based on Effect Bazed on
CL2190/20 of IFRS Fas CL2190420 af FRS IFRS

SHAREHOLDERE" EQUITY
Share capital 155,185 - 155,185 155,165 - 155,165
Share premium rezerve 156,331 (4,788} 151,543 1563311 {4,788) 151,543
Legal reserve 32170 (1,084} 51,086 I21M {1,085) 11,086
Foreion exchange
differences (3343} [4.461) 16,804) - - -
Retained &arninag 312872 165056 A77 928 23602 178,014 421,816
Minarty Intereiis 23,154 (134} 23,020 - - -
Total Sharshelders' Equity 677 349 154, 589 831,918 587 569 172,141 759,710
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COSMOTE MOEBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED),
iln thowsands of EURD, unless othanioe stated)

Reconciliation of balance sheet, as of 31 December 2004 between IFRS & CL 271920M920:

ASSETS
Non current assets

Progerty, Plart and Equipment
Intangible Assets

Irvestments in affliates
Daferred taxes

(ther assets

Tatal

Current assets

Irveaniones

Trade receivables

Crue from refated companies

Available for sale Financial
Assets

ther current asiets

Cash and cash eguivalents
Tatal curent assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LEABJLITRES i
Reserve for staff retirerment
imderminities

Deferred taxes

Oither lorg=term liabilities

Tota] longterm liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of nan cuwrrent
liabilitims

Short=term bank loans
Accounts payable

Crue te redated cosmpanies
Taxes payable

Other current liabilities
Tatal current lisbillitie:s
TOTAL LAABILITIES

Tatal Assets minus total
Lisbillities

a0

THE GROUP THECOMPANY
Based an Effect Based an Based an Effact Based on
CL2190/1920 af FRS FRS CL2T19 1920 ol IFRS IFis

865, 144 16,592 901,836 754,288 27,805 782,093

1 M) 440 [22,X04) 298 116 257 584 (20,177 237,407

1,007 703 1,710 Q2 434 60 a2 794

= 5045 5,045 = 2,311 2,311

1035 (¥09) 3716 4.834 (309 1515

1,189,716 19,727 1,209443F 1,107 148 19.1%0 1,117 3130

16,015 - 16,015 15,563 - 15,563

128, fia 18,033 126,737 LER L 17,867 11,713

- 25473 25472 G4 26,862 27478

800 - L] 00 - 800

158057 (136,915) 16,142 153,980 (139,1E0) 14,810

264 360 = 264, 360 219,496 = 219,496
61,936 93,4100 269,526 504,374 [94,451) 209,863

1,751,652 (73 6EX) 1,67E 968 1,671, 454 (B4, 261) 1,527,183

3585 (&91) 2802 15585 (693) 2,902

- 13,657 13,657 - - -

34 345 (1,14%) Ix 0487 12741 (7a) 2662

37,440 11818 49,656 316,138 (#72) 15,584

16,141 - 16,141 16,141 - 16,141

348,403 520 145,921 4., 706 20 147,236

100,870 13,891 114,763 91,176 14,658 1005, 064

- 1,113 1,113 - 452 462

168,434 (81.208) 86,226 164,619 (79,719) 4,920

575 807 (512,039) 62 668 L6919 (514,128 55191

1,210,655  (580.821)  &29.834 1,188,181 (578,177) £10,004

1,248,495 |56%9,005) 579 480 1,224,517 578.848) 645,568

504,157 495,132 999,479 386,937 454,688 881,815
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COSMOTE MOEBILE TELECOMMUMNICATIONS 5.A.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AMND CONSOLIDATED).
{In thousands of EURC, unless othemwise stated)

Reconcilliation of balance sheet, a5 of 31 Decem ber 2004 between IFRS & CL 2190/1920;

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
Based on Effect Based on Based on Effect Based on
CL2190M1920  of IFRS F&5 CLI1ei920  of IFRS IFRS

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital 155,658 - 155,658 155,658 - 155,658
Share premium resere 164,584 13,87a) 160,708 164,584 {3.87a) 160,708
Legal reserve 46,782 11,085) 45,817 46,139 {1,085) 45,054
Fareign exchange differerces 3802 (A0E) ER LD - - -
Retained sarnings 105,991 500,847 606,818 20,558 499,649 530,205
Minarity inlereiis 27540 117&] 27,364 - - -
Total Sharehalders’ Equity 504,187 495,122 999,479 184,937 94, 688 BE1,625
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COSMOTE MOEBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED),
iln thowsands of EURD, unless othanioe stated)

Reconciliation of Incoma Statement for the year ended 31 December 2004, batwean IFRS and
CL 2190/1920:

THE GROUP
Basod on Effect Bazed on
CL21R0/ 1920 af FRS IFRS
Operating revenues 1,595,441 (T EdE) 1.587.787
Operating expenses 11,112,992) 12,278 (100,714}
487 451 4632 487 0RY
Oither revenues — Bxpenses (443) 1817 1374
Financial revenues = [expenses) 15.E817) (391} (6,110}
Income befors tax 476,191 6.156 482,347
Income tax (173,221) 6,106 (166,825}
Met inceme [after tax) 302,970 12452 315422
Mimgrity Interest 15, 848) (441} (& 287}
Group' s Nat incems (aftar tax) 297 124 12,011 109,135
THE COMPANY
Baied on Effect Eazed an
CLI190/ 1920 of FAS IFRS
Operating revenues 1,478 342 17, 64E) 1,470,606
Operating expenses 11,040,659) 735 (1032924)
437 6831 i3 437 Tr2
Other revenues — expenses (925) 115 (B0}
Financial revenues = (expenses) 15,392) (251]) (58430
Incame bealore tax 431,366 (247] 431,119
Income tax = (151.266] (153,268}
Net incorme [after tax) 431,366 {153,513) ITT B53
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COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AND COMSOLIDATED),
(I thoutands of ELRG, unless othenaise stated)

Explanatory table of adjustments entries made in Equity, as of 31 December between IFRS and

CL 2190/1920:
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2004 2003 0048 2003
Assets
Capitalization of interest cost during the construction’s period (1) B, %1 731D B, 964 75310
Recognition of expense of Olympic Games (2] - (3.915) - (3,915)
Prowishon for asset retirernent obligation (3] 14646 1383 1,644 2,009
Adpusirment of investrnents - 158 - -
Adpusirnent of boenses’ amortization 1,173 1,247 1,173 1,247
Reverse of the goodwill's amortization and goodwill s evaluation (4] 6316 (3,007 - -
Expenses of capitddized cost & other sntries (5) (BB} (6, B65) {4,104) (4,E20)
Deferred taxes (6) 2511 5191 251 2472
19,727 1882 10,190 4,503
Current Assets
Off et of secounty recsivables-payables (7] (12,933} (10OFT) 112,933) {10,077
Advances far the Olyrmpic Gamed & other 3144 3003 2,103 1,049
Offset of advance for incorme tax (8] (B3,621) [71.859) {B3,621] i71,859)
[93,410) [T, 84%) (94,451) (78E87)
Long term Binbilities
Provwiison for Staff Retirement Indemnities baied on an sctsaria study (9) (693} [523) {693) 1523)
Presentation of the direet expenses incurred
in rgnnaetion with the joans 25 2 reduction of the joans [S059) (1, 120) 15049) 11,120)
Deferred taxes 13,657 17670 - -
Presentation of lang term liability in the present value and other entries
{10 (839} (1,559) 430 11,472)
11,816 14,468 773) {3,115)
Sheort term labilities
Income tax acvance offset and other tax entries (83.208) (69, 264) {79,719 (69,264)
Dividends” reversal [11) [4B8.740)  [165554) {488 740 (165,594)
Oiifzet of custorners = suppliers balances (12533) (10077 {12,933) (10,077
Crther adjustmients 4 050 (21} 1215 1,525
[SEQE21) (245018} (578177) (243.470)
Totall adjustments’ entries 495332 154,589 494,638 172,141

Explanatory table of adjustments of statement of Income for the year ended 31 December 2004,
between IFRS and CL 2190/1920:

THE GROUF THE COMPANY

2004 1004
izt aff Revenues with allocated axpenses (12) (7.508) (7.509)
Offset af EBxpenses with allocated reveues (12) 7.509 7.509
Recagnitian of Incame tax and deferred Incarme tax b the Incame Statemeant (13) 6.296 (153,266)
Loan expenies (&11) (617}
Amartization af capitalzed (nterests (965]) (965)
Capitalization of interest during the construction's period 741 741
Amaortization adpustment (14) (04220 (1,422
Other entries FB72 200

12,011 (153,513)
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COSMOTE MOEILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED),
il thowsands of EURD, unlets othenioe stated)

1.

Explanation of the significant adjustmants

In accordance with IFRS interests cost related mainly to the 3G license were capitalized. The
depreciation rates of the capitalized interests costs are the same with those of the relevant
assets.

In accordance with the Greek GAAP the expenses related to the use of the trade mark of the
Olympic Games' were capitalized, while in accordance with IFRS those expenses were
considered as advertising expenses, and accordingly they were charged in the income
statement.

Provisions for asset retirement obligation cost for the dismantle the transmission from the
leased property upon which it constructs its transmission and relay towers, in accordance with
IFRS.

In accordance with IFRS, goodwill's depreciation, that had been recorded in accordance with
the Greek GAAP, was reversed.

Write off of capitalized expenses which are not recognized as assets in accordance with IFRS.
Recognition of deferred taxes which were not recorded in accordance with Greek GAAP,
Offset of customers” debit and credit balances.

Offset advance of income tax with income tax payable in case that it derives from the same tax
authority.

Provision for staff retirement indemnities, based on actuarial study.

10, Presentation of the long term liabilities in their present value in accordance with IFRS and not

ir their future value,

11. Dividends’ reversal based on IFRS due to the fact that at the balance sheet date, the dividends

had not been approved by the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders.

12, Revenues’ offset in case that they are not related with the Company’s main operation.
13. In accordance with IFRS income tax is considered as an expense, while in accordance with the

Greek GAAP it is presented as an amount deductible from Equity, through the appropriation of
profit,

14, Adjustment in depreciation of the Company's first generation license, based on its useful life,
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COSMOTE MOEBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED).
s thausands of EURD, unless otherwise stated)

5. Operating revenues

The analysis of operating revenues is as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
Altime revenues 717,580 649,935 577,281 577,212
Intereannection revenues 472,240 445 829 185,248 406,802
Monthly service fees 155,986 233 178 325,603 250,639
SMIS revenues 139,844 137,702 127,728 134,025
Roaming revenues 30,451 42,048 12,135 19,448
Revenuei fram iales of handiets &
accessories 49,306 45,841 15,687 45,567
Orther revenues 12,191 14,164 16,781 17,002
Total Revanus 1,797,608 1,587,797 1,517,464 1,470,606
6. Analysis of expenses
6.1 Operating expenses
The analysis of operating expenses is as follows:
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
Irtereannetion charges 156,961 122 506 111,063 100,283
Distribution expenses 345,531 325,733 309,434 120,618
Cepraciation 229,190 188,034 169,828 167,812
Metwork operating expenses 124,881 821854 f&.498 69,948
Payrall and refated cost 90,627 78,186 85,571 75,483
Cast of goods old 50,709 42,061 20,231 41,906
Diata (content] Senvices 20,808 20,471 20,808 20,471
Provision for bad debt 10,537 7A7a 551 £,914
Cther expenses 34,020 32,700 26,033 29,481
Total 1,272,264 1,100,714 1,047,983 1,032,924
6.1.1 Payroll expenses
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
05 1004 Faii L 1004
Payredl 71,658 56,283 62,118 54,010
Sacial security 18,114 15125 16,003 14,695
Benefits and staff expenses ¥.788 5,501 5491 5.501
Qther 2,069 1,277 2,069 1,277
Tetal 99,827 T8, 188 85,571 75443
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COSMOTE MOEILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED),
il thowsands of EURD, unlets othenioe stated)

8.2 Other revenues - eXpenses

Other revenues = (expenses) are analvzed as follows:

Feraign exchangs differences
Revenues

Expenses
Total

Penakies

Other expenies
Other revenues
Taotal

Totall Revenues
Totall Expenses

6.3 Financial revenues - expenses

The analysis of the fimancial revenues -expenses is as follows:

Financial Expenses

Interest expenze

Other financial sKpenseEs

Total financial sxpanzes

Financial Revenuss

bteresl ineame

Diddeneds and ather

Total financial revenues

Financial Income! (expenses) (Met]

&4 [Income fax:
&.4.7 Greek Companies

THE GROUPF THE COMPANY
20085 2004 2005 2004
11,311 2479 109 23

(10,974) | 20r9) [#F37) (20%)
EET 2270 (528} g2
(1,967) [Ri04] [1.840) (BO4)
(1.597) |445) (309} (95)
654 353 304 7
(2.810) [896) (1.845) (892)
11,965 2,832 513 pd:1:4
[14,53E) [1,.458] [2BEG) (0, 10E)
[2.573) 1374 [Z2,3TE) [BE1@)
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005F 2004 2008 2003
22,854 9,983 16,552 9,680
1,916 1,280 1,275 1,156
24,770 11,273 17,827 10,836
7304 4. 803 4474 4,633
200 160 10,515 60
7504 5168 14,989 4,991
[17.178) [&:110) (2838 (5. 543)

In accordance with the provision of Greek tax law, the income tax rate applicable to companies up to
31 December 2004, was 35%, In accardance with the Law 3296/2004 the income tax rate decreases to
32% for the fiscal year 2005, 29% for the fiscal year 2006 and 25% from the fiscal year 2007 and

onwards,

Greek tax legislation and relevant regulation are subject to interpretations by the tax authorities. Tax
returns are filed annually to the tax authorities but the profits or losses declared for tax purposes
remain provisional until the time when the tax authorities examine the returns and the books of the
taxpayer and based on that examination a final assessment is issued. Tax losses, to the extend they are
recognized by the tax authorities, may be used to set-off profits of the following five fiscal years,
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COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AN D CONSOLIDATED).

{In thausands of EURD, unless otherwise stated)

COSMOTE and it's subsidiary in Greece (CHA) have not yet been audited by the tax authorities for the

following fiscal years ;

_Company
COSMOTE
CHA,

Fiscall Years
2004-200%
2000-200%

Conseguently, the tax liabilities of the above mentioned companies for the unaudited tax years have
not yet been finalized.

6.4.2 Tax labilities of the international subsidiaries

The subsidiaries abroad have not been audited for the following years by the tax authorities and
consequently their tax labilities for these years have not yet been finalized.

Company's nam# Unimud ited tax years
AT 2002=200%
COBMOTE ROMANIA 20042005
COBMORON 2001=200%
GLOBLIL 2005

OTE MATS Halding BY 2001-2005

The provision for income taxes which has been charged in the Income Statement has as follows:

THE GROUF THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
Current lhcore @ (166,068) (169.230) (147,195) (153,305}
Dwfatrad incame tax 1,523 2,305 (1,444) in
Total (164,545) (166,925) (148,639) (153 265)

The Group's average tax rate for 2005 is approximately 29% and for 2004 is approximately 33%. The
above mentioned reduction of the average tax rate is due to the fact that the Comparny's tax rate is
32% for the year 2005 while for the year 2004 was 35%,

The reconciliation between income taxes as presented in the Income Statements with those resulted
by the application of the enacted tax rates on the income before taxes, has as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 Fiiild riiit]

Met Income befare Income axes 505,595 AEZ 347 454,270 431,119
Tax cabculated based on thae local tax mte effective in
each country (148,259} (159,050} (148, 568} 1150,891)
Mon taxable bosses of consolidated companies (7116} - - -
HNon deductible expenses (3,433} (1,840) (1,563} (940)
Conzalidatson entries [2.7599) (2,776} - -
Cxher (4,938} (3,259) 1,490 {1,435)

[154,545) [168,925) [14E.639) [153,268)

FREETRA NS LATION FROM THE G REEK ORIGINAL a7



COSMOTE MOEILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS (PARENT COMPANY AND COMNSOLIDATED),
iln thouwsands of EURD, unless othensite stated)

7. Segment Information

The following information refers to the segments of the Group’s companies which should be reported
separately in the Financial Statements.

segments are determined based on Group's structure based on the system of which the financial
decision makers review the financial information, of the parent company and each of its subsidiaries,
which are included in the consolidated financial statements.

Using the quantitative criteria set by the related 1AS, COSMOTE and the rest of the companies which
are opeatingin the Balkans, have been defined as segments, that must be presented separately in the
Financial Staternents,

The accounting policies of the segments are the same with those followed for the preparation of the
Financial Statements. Management evaluates the effect of the segments based on the operating and
net result.

Infermation concerning the segments and the reconciliation with the Group” s consolidated financial
staternents are as follows:

Conzollidation
1005 GREECE ALBANIA BULGARIA ROMANIA FYROM TOTAL entries GROUP

ey mrta s 1,507,985 137,272 128,711 5,027 17613  1,797.608 - 1,797,608
Irtercommparry

sales

and dividerds 2,479 355 108 T 59 10,280 (10,280) -

Fimarcial
Incame 15,136 1,276 161 1,335 111 1809 (10,425) 7503

Fimarcial
[ Rl 17,827 162 2,057 49 B39 14434 336 14,770

AFMBrIEATIan

of Property,
Flant &

Eguipment 169,826 22,585 21,615 10,128 4,047 229,201 (1 119, 190

Galns / (lesses)
befare inceme
taxes 464,164 39,367 17.572 (20,951) {3,6849) 216,503 110,908} 305 595

Gains / (losses)

after income

taxes

attributable to

the parent

COMBarTy 120,234 41,462 14,862 (20,951) [3,549) 351,958 (12,037 139921

Irvestments in

affliated

companies &01,355 49, PO - - - 851,055  (850,148) 09
Aigety 2. 069,E54 218460 543,691 2ESI6E 128120 3345263 (ED0,115) 2,549,178
Irvestments

for the

acquisition of

asiets 108,612 qBRSE BO,E4E Froig g 044 262, 394 - 262 394
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COSMOTE MOEBILE TELECOMMUMNICATIONS 5.A.
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED).
{In thausands of EURD, unless otherise stated)

04 GREECE

ALEANIA

BULGARBA

ROMANIA

FYROM  TOTAL

Consollidation

antries GROUP

Revenues
Intercamparny
sales and
dividends
Financial
incame
Financlal
EXEERIEE
fmortization
of Froperty,
Plant &
Fquipmert
Gaing f Joiied)
bafare
incame taKes

Gaing f leises)
after

incame taxes
attributakle

te the parent
campany
|Avestments in
affiliated
campanies
Assets

Imsastment
for the
acguisition of
asimts

1,464,608

4,088

19,678

10,836

167,822

446,133

294,248

186,366
1,635,388

202,134

121,189

105

437

20,253

50,528

35482

148,680

15248

8. Deferred income taxes

- 1,587 797

- 4,088

19,781

11,272

188,075

496,661

329,730

186,266
1,805,074

217,582

- 1,587,797

(4,088) -

114,620 5,163

188,034

[41)

(14,314

120,594) 309,135

(184,654)
(126,105)

1,710
1,678,969

- 217,382

Deferred income taxes resulted from the temporary differences between the book value and the tax
base of assets and liabilities are calculated using the current income tax rate, and are analyzed as

follows:

Receivables form deferred taxation
Ceferred taxation to be setlled within a period more than 12

meenths

Deferred taxation to be teted within a year

Tatal

Offset of deferred tax
Dufarred tax assets

Linkilitiag fram dafarred taxation

Deferred taxation o be seitled within & pekod mone than 12

ranihs

Deferred taation te be setled within a vear

Total

(Mliet of delerred tax
Dwfarred tax linbility
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THE GROUPF THE COMPANY

10os 1003 2005 Zoos
1,757 1,605 2801 1,605
11,273 S.8X0 G064 4505
23,030 TA25 12,765 6,410
(17,698 L2.3800 (17,698 13.899)
11,882 5045 1,067 4,511
(14,035) (14, 005) (6,327} 12,710)
(5,371} [.928) (5,371} 1. 189)
(154100 (16,037) (11.698) 13,E94)
11,698 21R0 11,688 1,509
712 (13,657} - -
X620 [B-612) 1,067 2,511
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COSMOTE MOEILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED),
(In thowusands of EURD, unbess otherise stated)

The movement of the deferred income tax s as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 20048 2005 o0
Balance at the beginning of the year (8.612) 2.479) 2,511 2472
Excharge differances 10,708 1,562 - -
Balance ransfarred to Jnoome Statement 1.523 2,305 [1,444) 4]
Balance at the end of the year 3420 {8,812) 1,067 z.511

9. Earnings, after income taxes, per share

The earnings, after income taxes, per share are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the
shareholders of the Company, by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year
The earnings, after income taxes, per share are analyzed as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 1008
Profit atiributable 1o sharsloders af the parent 339,921 09,1315 315,631 277 B53
Weighted average number of shares (in theusands) 332,430 231,102 332,430 331,102
Basic sarnings pes share 1oz 093 095 054
Diluted sarnings per share Loz 053 083 QE4

{The earnang s per share are in ELRO]
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COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED).
{In thousand:s of EURD, unless otherwise stated)

10. Transactions and balances with related parties

The following are considered as related parties of the Group: COSMOTE, the subsidiaries, the
associated Companies, the Board of Directors and their executive directors, The related parties are
companies with commaon shareholing structure and/or management

The Company purchases goods and services from affiliated entities while provides services to them.
The related companies have common ownership status and/or management with the Company and
affiliates of such companies.

Sales to related parties consist mainly to sales of merchandise (e.g. COSMOKARTA, air time cards, 5IM
cards etc). The prices are determined on the basis of cost plus profit. The provision of services related
mainly to interconnection, technical and personnel allowance, leased lines, renting, roaming services etc,
Prowvision of services from related parties are on the basis of cost plus profit and are mainly related to
interconnection services and of leased properties, leased lines, receiving and printing bills, sales
commissions etc. At the below table, there is an analysis of the receivables and payables at 31
December 2005 and 31 December 2004 respectively.

THE GROUP THE COMPANY

Receivables from: 2005 2004 2005 2004
OTE 10,725 19,149 10,725 18,149
CORMMORON - 4,502 5018 4802
COSMOTE DAL MNLA - - 5529 -
AMC - - 2685 2,782
CHA - - 634 630
ROMTELEOCM 5230 - - -
OTEC|obe 5,847 - - -
CrikRar 405 1,521 A6 113
Total 17,687 25,472 23,051 27 476
Payables to:

HELLASODM 1,275 x40 - -
ROMTELECOM 765 - - -
OTEmet 194 45 194 =
OTES<tate 217 - 227 -
OTE Ple 6,642 - 4127 -
OTE 541 - - -
COSMOMEGALA KATASTIMATA 54 - 199 - 199
OTEGlobe a1 - 3 27
OTE International Ineestrments 731 - - -
Onkar 962 529 1,137 236
Total 11,248 1.11% 5,688 a452
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LOANS PAYABLE TO RELATED COMPANIES AT 31 DECEMBER 2005

BORROWER LENDER
oTE
AMEC OTE PLL INTERNATIONAL OTE TOTAL
COSMOTE 49,700 GHE. 879 - - 1,038,579
GLORLIL - 200, (1) - - 200,000
COSMOTE ROMMA R A - - 16,000 - 18,000
COSMOFON - - - 45 i 45,000
TOTAL 48,700 1,188 879 16,060 45,000 1,295 579
Elimination af lean undertakan
by AMIC (49, T00) - - - 145, 70a]
GROUP' & TOTAL - 1,188,879 18,000 45000 1,249,879
Related parties transactions, are analyzed as follows:
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
20405 Zooa 2005 zoo04
Ravanuss
lntsrcannaction Faas 152,447 176,403 131E.022 176,403
Sales of prepasd astire cands and SIM cards 14,180 17,646 14,180 17648
Management faes 8.345 13,055 15,845 13,055
Sales of prepaid packapes and handsets 6,662 11,142 B.298 12,226
Caher 4,339 295 2,01% 1,089
Total 186,013 219,241 178,364 120,429
Expenses
Subseribers’ Commissions £1.048 80,210 £1.048 BO 410
ntereonnaction Cosls 9 489 1,888 26,408 11,888
Leagad knaz 0,271 16,821 25,712 16,821
Enveloping, postage and collection of accaunts recaivable
EXpPEnie 11,6719 11,787 11,619 11,787
Metwork expenses 3,589 31,028 3.589 3028
Rents 5858 5414 5858 5414
Iteras sxpanies 19,132 - 0846 -
Payrall expenses 6,749 5585 5.542 5,585
Oher 9,759 4,060 8,763 4,282
Total 197,611 158,993 178683 159,215
25 1004
Sales from AMC o COSMOTE 0 296
Sales from COSMOTE to AMC 259 -
Sales from COSMOTE to COSMORIDM 11 -

Fees paid to the members of the Board of Directors of the Group which have been charged to the
Income Statement amounted to EURO 175, of which EURD 117 related to the Company.

Fees paid to the General Managers of the Company, amounted to EURO 1,951 while fees paid to
Genenal Managers of the subsidiaries amount to EURO 756.

It should be noted that the Company's Top Management also participates in the Stock Option Plan
(note 26}
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11. Property; plant and equipment

Froperty, plant and equipment are analyzed as follows:

THE GROUWUPF
Wit iy ry-
in inallation- Furnit une &
Budldirge & i s ifariatug Trraniparbation i i cellarsteus Coanmitrsction
congtructioni  Land squiprent squEprent wquipment inprogrei Total
1/M1i2004
Codn 16458 a7 §,1 70,580 1262 58471 LOiRRE 1 33837%
Accunmulated
depreciation (3308 - 438,555 {548 42,642 - fags 57
Het baok vajue 13,250 ¥r TR @I 74 1&,E1% 50117 E53.02F
Year 2004
el lithems 1532 - R3ITE = THEPS [1&537) PR
Cisposals - - 717 {33) [z - ("53]
Exchange
difference of
acquisibon cost Lk & B.1{Mm T4 19 &5 A1
Exchange
difference of
acou v fated
depreciation {7l - TES {21} [14E) - 546
Cw@raciation for
The vear (150 - (163,655 2350 (MREFT - (176, 160
/1272004
Can 18,709 03 1,397,750 1648 524 FEOT3 1,562,807
A eurr |ated
deprecation I5,174) = (B B2 1E01) (33,167) = 660,971
Met book vulue
111252004 13,535 103 795,921 | Lrd 17,357 74,073 #0138
Yoar 2005
Subsidiaries
AEEpisiion
(AegLarigam cosl) 0En 574 &34630 2.958 0,700 &5 237 EEE T
Subdgidianies
aepsiian
(BCcurm e ntclathan) 317 - [N Prakdl 11,1651 (3.747) - 1210.798]
Belditors 53 42 142,950 1426 bk BEASE 251.5M
Cispesak - - (SEZ) (731 (1 - TEI
Exchange diffesence of
Il:q..lslh:ﬂ-l:ﬂﬂ: i )] 3 £ 47E) {11} ] {1,408) L5540
Exchange differenoe of
acounufated
dlpl'ldlﬂl:l‘l an = 1372 9 &S] = 11,178
Cepeedation for the
Rar 4.515) - L197.07TE) M| 6] - 1200.010)
M LIZE0S
Cast 47531 7232 2173379 5,949 T2 prekly] 2,587 458
Aocurnulated
depreciation (12338 - LIE34T) 13,448 (B335 - 11.0TES3E]
Hat book vahus
FM2z008 33038 733 1,17e.9E3 381 IE.287 133,381 1463558
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THE COMPANY
Machinsry=
insiaflations= Furmiture &
Buildings & miacaflaneous Transportation miscallansous  Constructianin
canstructiang wepuipmant weuiprmant wguipml prograss Total
17172004
Tt 9655 1,027 411 3 57075 BE,3IR7 1180257
Aggumnulaned
degreciatian [618) [397.641] (349 41,1 58] - (427 TEE)
Netbook valus 7 ORT X8, 760 380 15817 BEIET TIE 491
Yeur 2004
Agddition: 1822 207 BoR 385 10,559 [20,701] 1995911
Dispasads - 11201 (] 1321 - [154)
D preciation for thae
e (1,533} [144.607] (Ve [§F ] = (126,157
1M 272004
Cot 11477 1,285,140 1,102 67802 GA6EE 138000
Aocumulated
depreciation 41431 |52 LK) S0 1510281 - (587.933)
Net baak val s
1IN 2r2o08 7334 91,901 583 16,578 648,688 TEI 0l
Yaur 2005
Ndditions 5474 66,003 2 5780 11928 109,167
Dizpazals - 299 - - - [282)
Depreciation for the
dar (¥ 165) 145,599 {110 6 6T - [15%,141]
11/12/2005
Cost 16,551 1,300,860 1,104 71362 86614 1,488,891
Accumulated
depredation (¥ 30m) [EAS 4T 519 LET Fa) - (751 064)
Nt book val s
11111/2005 9643 15,013 485 16071 95518 737,817

It is noted that property, plant and equipment are not pledged.

At 31 December 2005 COSMOTE maodified its depreciation rates related to those used as of 31
December 2004, based on a re=estimation of the useful life of its property, plant and equipment.

Had the previous depreciation rates been used, the amount of depreciation charges would have been
greater by approximately EURO 13,815.

The modification of the depreciation rates, for the year 2005, as compared to the previous rates have
as follows:

Prévious Depreclatbon Current Deprecliation
FatEs ratas

Usaful life (years)
Telecommunication Systems and
installations =144 i (1= S8 4=
Fumiture and mizcellaneous equipment Hi%e 1 4%¢=2150 Gal
Transpartation equipment 15%=30"0 14% Fl
Software=licenses 1% 1 1o 16
Software = (upgrades, features) 0% 2(8p=1 15 1-5

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the term of the lease.
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12. Goodwill -Telecommunicationslicenses

Goodwill and Telecormnmunications licenses are analyzed as follows:

111/2004

Cost

Accumulated depredcation
Net boak vallue 1/1/2004
Yaar 2004

Additions

Dispasals

Exchanpe differences
Depreciation for the year
11/12/2004

Lot

Accumulated depreciation
Natboak value 31/12/2004

Yaur 2005

Subsidiaries acguisition
[@equisition cost)

Subsidiaries acguisitian
[aocwm. depreciation)
Additions

Exchange difference of
aceulsitien cost

Exchange difference of
aceumulated depreciation
Depreciation far the year
I1/12/2005

Lot

Accumulated depreclation
Metbook value 31/12/2005

THE GROUPF THECOMPANY
Telecommunication Tellecommmunication
Licenzes Goodwill Licenzes
263,145 FENFE 263,145
(16.521) (17,258) 118,521)
206,624 56,519 246,624
1375 - 2378
- 4,210 -
(11,592) - 111,592)
265,520 FT.0ET 265,520
(2B, 113) (17, 25E) (2E,113)
137 407 60,729 237407
224671 - -
(81.381) - -
11,655 - 73T
(B23) 1,686 -
467 - -
(20,597 - (14,EGE)
00,023 79673 266,257
(108.618) (17258} (42,981)
191405 &1,415 123,378

Additions to Goodwill, during the year 2004 and 2005, resulted from the valuation of AMC's

Goodwill, based on the current foreign exchange rates, at the end of each year.
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12 Investments

Investments are analyzed as follows:

THE GROLUPF THE COMPANY
COMPANY'S NAME 2005 2004 2005 2004
CHA - - 91,672 9872
COSMOTE ROMANLA - - 121,834 -
GLOBLL - - 402, 2EF -
OTE MTS HOLCING BV, - - 91,233 -
COSMO=DMNE HELLAS MARKET SITE 578 £ 528 BRE
COSMO=-MEGALA KATASTIMATA 5.4 L] £i9 254 234
Tatal 209 1,710 707,783 92,794

The movemnent of the Investments is analyzed as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY

2005 2004 2005 pliit)
Balance at the beginning of the year 1.710 1.188 a2 7a4 a2 098
Subsidiaries acquisition - - 515,349 -
Evaluation of affilliates [441] (1.082) - (Fae)
Dividemnds (364 &0 (3a0) &0
Increase of investment in affiliane - 1,244 - 1,244
Dlsposal af subsidiary - - - (112
Tatal bk ] 1710 T07,TRY 92, T84

The summary financial infoermation of the Group's subsidiaries is analyzed as follows:

Ownership Gains/

Campany's name Country _ percentage Assets Lisbilities Revenues {Lastes)
31/12/2008

CHA Gresce 97.0% 109,204 11,961 - 16,396
AMC Albania E2.45% 168,686 18,155 121,246 15,482
Tatal 277,890 30,116 121,246 51,878
$1/12/2005

GLOBUL Bulgaria  100.0% 543,691 335,240 130,025 14,862
COSMOTE ROMANIA Ramania 70.0% 280,168 63,002 5,106 (20,951)
COSMOFON Fyrem 100.0% 128,120 61,935 17,672 {3,649)
OTE MTS HOLDING BV Helland 100.0% 116,185 5 119 (70)
CHA Greece 97.0% 08,001 8717 - 4,601
AMC Albania E2.45% 218,460 20,801 137,627 41,462
Tatal 1393,715 489,731 290,549 35,255
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13.7 Acguisition of subsidiaries

During the vear, the Company acquired from the Group of OTE the following subsidiaries:

Ownership Acquisition  Acguisition

Company's nams Acquisition date  parcentage cost sxpensas  Total
GLOBUL 1 August 2005 100% 400,000 2,282 402,282
COSMOTE ROMANIA 7 July 2005 70% 120,000 1,834 121,834
COSMOFON 12 Awgust 2005 100% 90,000 1,233 91,233
&10,000 5349 615,349

The azbove acquisitions were financed with Company’s borrowing. COSMOTE issued bond boans which
were fully subscribed by OTE ple, a subsidiary of OTE. The related loans were used, mainly, to finance
the acquisitions of the new subsidiaries.

For preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements, COSMOTE did not apply IFRS 3 «Business
Combinations because the acguisition of the new subsidiaries are companies which are under
common control. Under common control are the companies which are controlled by the same party
(in this case OTE 5.A.) and this control is not temporary.

The consolidation at the above mentioned subsidiaries was made using the book values of their
financial staterents at the acquisition date and not their fair values. The derived difference between
the cost of the acquisition of shares and the Net Equity of the acquired subsidiaries has been reflected
in the net equity of the Group as a consolidation reserve, because in this transaction involved
subsidiaries which are controlled by the same party before and after the acquisition.

The related consolidation reserve, for each subsidiary, is analyzed as follows:

Company Amount
GLOEUL 217,138
COSMOTE ROMANLA (54,833)
COSMOFDON 13,183

185,688

Furthermore the consolidation reserve has derived as folows:

Cash payment for subsidiaries” scoquisition 610,000
Direct expendes of subsidiaried soguisition 5,349
Tertal acquisition cost 615,148
Het asset of subsidiaries 419,681)
Consolidation resemne 185,688
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Total assets and liabilities that have been acquired from the subsidiaries, at the respective acguisition
dates are as follows:

Amaunt
Property, plant, equiprment and intangible assets [cost) 958,125
Property, plant, equiprment and intangible assets [acournulated depreciation) (281,185
Deferred taxes 11,666
Cash and cash equivalents 128,606
Aocounts recelvable B5.477
Provision for bad debts (24,714}
Securities L
Duwe from related companies 6
Duwe to related companles (BES)
Irventornies 9404
Oither current assetls B.552
Aocounts payable (F0627)
Cither short terrn labillities (16,834)
Cither bong terrmn labilities (@E3)
Lsams (311,074}
Tota] et assets 505375
Mirrity interests at the acquisition date (F5.714)
Total niet assets acquired by COSMOTE A28, 6681

From the acquisition date to 31 December 2005, the subsidiaries contributed total net losses of EURD
8738 Had the acguisition been fulfilled at 1 January 2005, Group’s revenues would have been EURD
322520 and the net profit EURD 93,147 respectively.

11.2 Information on subsidiaries-associates

13.2.1 COSMOS - ALBANIA SA

“Cosmo-Holding Albania® was incorporated as a holding company on July 14, 2000. COSMOTE
participates in its share capital with a percentage of 97% and Telenor Mobile Communications 5.A
with a percentage of 1%. Cosmo-Hokling Albania holds the B5% of the share capital of Albanian
mobile telecommunication company AMC, which was acquired during an international tender
announced by the Albanian Public, in August 2000.

13.2.2 AMC

AMC operates since 1996, Its registered office is in Tirana, Rruga Giergi Legisi, Laprake and its share
capital as at 31 December 2005 amounts to 813,822,000 Leke (EURD 6,660), divided in 813,822
nominal shares of a nominal value of Leke 1,000 each.

13.2.3 GLOBUL

GLOBUL was incorporated by OTEat 23 Januwary 2001 {its registered office is in Sofia Bulgaria, 4, Mladost
st, Sofia, Business Park). The full company's name is COSMO BULGARIA MOBILE EAD. Its share capital
amounted to BGN 490,664,220 [EURD 250,873), divided in 49,066,422 common shares of BGN 10
(EURD 5), each.

The Company's purpose is mainly to provide telecommunications services in Bulgaria, GLOBUL holds
one of the three mobile telephony licenses in Bulgaria, while in April 2005 acguired the third
generation license (UMTS). The company started its activities in September 2001,
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13.2.4 OTE MITS Holding BV (MTS)

MTS was incorporated by OTE in Holland on 31 December 2001 and its registered office is in
Amsterdam. After the fulfillment of the capital restructure process, its share capital amounted to
EURD 77,073 divided in 21,551 common shares of ELURD 1,000, [in EURD) each and 56,000 common
shares of ELIRO 812.9 [in EURO) each,

MT35 is a holding company with only asset the 100 % of COSMOFON's shares.

13.2.5 COSMOFON

COSMOFON was incorporated by OTE in Fyrom on 7 November 2007 and with an initial name MTS
Mobile Telecommunications Services AD = Skopje. The new full company name is COSMOFON Mobile
Telecommunications Services AD = Skopje and its registered office is in 15, Kuzman Josifoveki Pitu str,
Skopje, while its share capital amounts to EURD 116,131 (116,130,566 common shares of EURD 1 each,
in EURQ). COSMOFON's main purpose is the network service and the mobile telephony services. In
May 2002, OTE has transferred the 100% of COSMOFON's shares to MTS Holding BV. In August 2005
COSMOTE acquired the 100% of OTE MTS Holding shares. Cosmafon started its activities in June 2003
a3 & possessor of a second generation license,

13.2.6 COSMOTE ROMANIA

COSMOTE Romania was incorporated by ROMTELECOM in Romania on 15 January 1999 with the initial
name Cosmorom 34 The Company started its operation in May 2000 and is one of the three mobile
telecommunications providers (G5M) in Romania. Company's registered office is in Bucharest, 81
Micolae Caramfil Street, District 1. Company’s share capital at 31 December 2005 amounted to RON
1,130,622,500 (ELRD 417,790), divided in 113,062,250 shares of RON 10 each. COSMOTE Romania holds
a second generation license, enhanced to incdude the right to use EGSMS00=-G5M1B00 frequency
band.

13.2.7 COSMO-ONE HELLAS MARKET SITE (COSMOONE)

Cosmo=0One Hellas Market Site 5.A was incorporated on June 2000, with main activity to develop
business to business escommerce activities. COSMOTE participates with a 30.87% interest stake , OTE
with a 30.87% as well, National Bank of Greece with a 10.08%, ALPHA BAMNK with 15% and Dienikis
Pliroforiki 5.4, with 13.18%. This investment was accounted for under the equity method.

13.2.8 COSMO-MEGALA KATASTIMATA 5.A.

Cosmo-Megala Katastimata 5.A. was incorporated in September 2000, COSMOTE participates with a
40% and Vivere Entertainment 5.A. with a 60% interest stake, The main activity of the company is the
e-commerce of music products and services related to music, sound etc, This investment was
accounted for under the equity method.

14. Inventories
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
20058 2004 2005 2004
Merchandise 248911 13,806 12,957 13,311
Packaging materlaks and consumahbles 2576 2,663 1,565 L2527
Provizian fer ebselete inventeries 11,188) (454} - -
Tatal 26,098 16,015 14,523 15,563
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15. Trade receivables

Trade receivables are analyzed as follows:

Customars

Unbiled Revanuas

Recenable from collection agencies
Cheques receivable and ather
Pravisian fer doubtfiul Eabilives
Total

The movement of the provision for doubtful liabilities is as folows:

Balancs at 01,/01/2004
Additions for the year
Ead debrs write off

Exchange differences
Ealance az &1 31/12/2004

Additians for the year

Additians due te subsidiaries’ acquizition
Bad debts write off

Exchange differences

Balance &z w1t 31/12/2005

16. Mutual funds

THE GROUP THECOMPANY
2005 004 2005 2004
237512 160,987 141,788 124,128
18,138 23,512 24,062 21,905
£.581 1999 B.Be1 3,999
430 3462 411 2464
{79,634) {44,323) (49,308) 140,778]
205,307 146,727 125833 111,718
THE GROUP THE COMPANY

(64,474) (60,971]

FETE) 16,914)

27,107 27,107

923 -

i44,523) 140,778)

10,527) {8,531)

(24,714) -

968 -

11,018) -

(79,634) 14%,308)

At 31 December 2005 the Cornpany has investments in mutual funds amounting to EURD E34 which

are stated at their fair value,

17. Other current assets

Other current assets are analyzed as follows:

Achvance payrents to third parties
VAT receivable

fccrued income

Advance for [ncame tax

Other Recelvables

50

THE GROUP THE COMPANY

2005 2004 2005 2004
17,578 13,185 14,598 11,957
13,367 124 - -
S84 28513 1513 2851
1,099 - - -
1,486 - 2,221 -
37,018 18,142 17,072 14,810
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18. Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are analyzed as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
Cazh 1,128 230 o 163
Derraned and time depagits 128,985 264,130 216,710 239,333
Tatal 330,113 264,360 217487 237496

During 2005 the average deposit interest rate was 2.07% and the average duration of time deposits
was 7 days.

19. Share capital - Paid-in surplus

At 31 December 2004, the Company's share capital amounted to EURO 155,658 divided in
331,188,250 registered shares with nominal value of EURO 0.47 (amount in EURD) each. Based on the
Board of Directors decision, the Company's share capital was increased by EURD 606 with the issue of
1,288,250 registered shares with nominal value of EURD 0,47 (amount in EURD) each, due to the stock
options plan in accordance with art.13 par 9 of the CL 219071920, Therefore, subsequent to the above
mentioned incerase the total paid in share capital of the Company at 31 December, 2005 amounted to
EURD 156,264, divided in 332,476,500 shares, with nominal value of EURD 0.47 (amount in EURC) each.
The full payment of the share capital was made on February 2005, The movernent of the share capital
and the paid-n surplus is as follows:

Number of shares Paid=in
[thausandz) Share Capital surphhes Total

Yaar D004 I%0,1348 155,165 151,543 106, 0B
Increase of share clpihl due tothe Stock Option

Man 1,049 453 8,165 S9658
1M z/2004 331,188 155,658 160,708 116,366
Year 2005

Increase of Share capital due to the Steck Option Man 1,288 k] 12,737 13,343
1122005 332,478 156,264 173,445 115,708

20. Legalresarve

Under Greek corporate law, the transfer of 5% of the net annual profits to form the legal reserve is
mandatory, and used to off=et any accumulated losses. The creation of legal reserve ceases to be
compulsory as soon as the balance of the legal reserve amounts the 1/3 of the share capital. At 31
December 2005 the Company’s legal resenve amounted to 1/3 of the Share Capital.

21. Dividends

In accordance with Greek corporate law, companies are required each year to declare, dividends of at
least 35% of after-tax profit, after allowing for [egal reserve, or a minimum of 6% of the paid-in share
capital, whichever is greater.

In the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on 28 February 2005 the shareholders of
the Company approved the distribution of prior year's profits and also interim dividends for the fiscal
year 2004 of EURD 299,229 (EURD 0.90 per share) while on 16 June 2005 the Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders approved the distribution of the remaining dividends from the 2004 profits of EURD
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189,511 (EURD 057 per sharel. The Company's Board of Directors at the 9" General Assembly
Meeting, intends to propose the distribution of dividends from the profits of 2005 amount to EURD
216,897 (EURD 0.65 per share).

The holders of the shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared and are entitled to one vote
per share at the meetings of the Company.

22. Foreign Currency Translation

Differences arising from the foreign currency translation of the intermational subsidiaries, are reflected
directly in the Group's Shareholders Equity.

23. Loans
The analysis of the loans is as follows:

THE GROUF THE COMPANY
1005 2004 1005 004
Long term barrowing
Bardk boans 1,124,059 - B37. 579 -
Shart term barrowing
Bark lpans 200,192 258,258 207 0 256,561
Cerivativey - 0,665 - 80,665
201,192 348,023 201,000 147,226
Short tesm borrowing of lang term boans 48 - - -
1,125,299 148,523 1,008,879 a7 226

In 2005 COSMOTE issued three bond loans which were fully subscribed by OTE plk [OTE's affiliate) in
order to finance the acquisition of the new subsidiaries and the paying off the long term syndicated
loan which has been issued on 12 November 2002,

The capital of the loans, as reflected in the Financial 5tatements has been decreased by the direct cost
of the loans issuance.

The repayment of these loans can be carried out fully or partly before their expiry date for an amount
bigger than EURD 1,000. The interest is calculated based on Euribor rate plus the applicable margin.
According to the loan terms COSMOTE has certain commitments respectively with the constitution of
the mortgages or with the disposal of a great part or all its” assets.

In 16 Movember 2005, an agreement was signed between COSMOTE and AMC for the issuance to
COSMOTE, a loan amounting to EURD 50,000 for working capital purposes. The related contract has a
seven yvear duration and gives the right to COSMOTE to undertake the amount of the loan until 30
September 2006. As of 31 December, COSMOTE has undertaken an amount of EURD 49,700,
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The analysis of Company’s borrowing, per loan category, at 31 December 2005 is as follows:

TYPE OF LOAN LENDER BALANCE 2005
Shortierm Long term INTEREST RATE
BOND OTE Pl 201,000 - Furibor + 0.30%
BOND OTE Pl - 289,000 Furibar + 0.30%
Applicable interest
rate of Standard's
and Poors and
BOND OTEPk - 498,879 Meody's + 0.01%
LOMG TERM AMC - 49,700 Euribor + (L30%
LONG TERM OTEAE - 32,000 6.5%
LONG TERM OTEAE - 33,000 6.5%
LOMG TERM OTE Pl - 200,000 5.52%
SHORT TERM Varigus banks 192
LONG TERM BAMK ALISTRIA CREDITANSTALT AG - 15,000 Ibor + 1.25%
LONG TERM BAMK ALISTRIA CREDITANSTALT AG - 55,000 Furibar + 1,25%
LONG TERM HVE BANK Biochim AD - 596 Ibor + 1.25%
LONG TERM OTE International - 16,000 1.52%
LONG TERM SOCIETE GENERALE EXPRESS BANK AD - 4,584 Ibor + 1.25%
Efrninatian af intercampany
boan fram AMC - (49,700}
201,192 1,124,059
The repayment term of the loans is as follows:
mient THE GROUPF THE COMPFANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
612 manthi 201,192 348,523 201,000 347,226
I-2 yeard 294,000 - 289,000 -
2-5 yeard 790,854 - 498,879 -
Mare than 5 years 39,205 - 49,700 -
1,325,251 348,923 1,038,578 347,226
The analysis of the Group's borrowing related to the lender has as follows:
Loans from refated parties 1,249 879
Leans fram third parties 75372
Total 1,125,281
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24. Reserve for Staff Retirement Indemnities

In accordance with Greek labor law, employees are entitled to compensation payments in case of
dismissal or retirement with the amount of payment varying in relation to the employee’s
compensation, length of service and manner of termination (dismissed or retired). Employees who
resign or are dismissed with cause are not entitled to termination payments. The amount payable in
case of retirement is equal to 40% of the amount which would be payable upon dismissal without
CaUsEe.

Furthermore, according to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in case of dismissal of the
Managing Director, the General Managers or the Legal Advisor, for any reason without their cause, the
Company pays a compensation which is equal at least to a year's salary, unless the legal compensation
is higher, so the legal compensation is paid.

The reserve for staff retirement indemnities is reflected in the attached Financial Statements
according to 1AS 19 and is calculated based on an independent actuarial study. This reserve relates
only to COSMOTE.

For the other subsidiaries of the Group no actuarial study is needed as no reason for provision for staff
retirement indemnities exists,

Provision for staff retirement indemnities based on the actuarial study, is as follows:

2005 2004
Present vallue of obhligations 5282 3.549
Fair Value of plan Assets - -
5,262 3549
Unrecegnized met Galn'(Loss) 11,243]) (647}
Mt Liabillity TAdist] in BS 4,019 2,502
Components of PA4L Charge
Servics Coat O58 GEGQ
Interest Cost 159 106
Amaortization of Unrecognized Net (Gainl/Loss 11 -
Regural PAEL Charge 1,128 TH5
Settlerment/Curtalment/Termiration Cost ir -
Tetd PEL Charge 1,165 T85
Mevernents im Met Lability/(Asset) in 85
Het Liabllicy'(Asset] in BS at the beginning of the perod 28902 2,107
Benefits paid directly (48] -
Tota expense recognized in the income staterment 1,165 185
Het Liabiliy(Asset) in BS 4,019 2,902
Reconciliation of benefit ebligation
DB at start of period 1,549 2107
Service cost g5 BEG
Interest cost 159 106
Bemefits paid directly from the Company {48]) -
Extra Payments or Expenses / [Income) 15 -
Artuaria] Logs/ [Gain) 604 G447
CBO at the end of pericd 5,262 3,549
Assurngthons
Disoount Rate A5 4.5%
Rate of compensation increase 458 4.5%
Average future warking ke 76,48 2728
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25. Other long=term liabilities
Other long-term liabilities are analyzed as follows:

THE GRGUPF THE COMPANY
1085 2004 10045 2004
Present value of unpaid pam of 3G license 14,737 20977 14,737 29977
Agset retirernent abligation 4,458 3120 072 2,685
Other 92 - - -
Taotal 19,2835 33,087 17,809 321,662

26. Stock Option Plan

The Company has established Management Stock Option Plan to its executives for the purchase of
Company's shares to preferential price under certain conditions. The Plan was approved by the
Company's Sharelhoders General Assemblies held on 31 July 2000 and 6 September 2000 and
amended by resolutions of the General Assemblies held on 12 June, 2001 and 21 February, 2002, The
Stock Option Plan, as validated on 31 December 2005, alowed that the Company’s Board of Directors
woulkd grant options to participants every year, which gradually (40% upon the completion of a year of
the grant, 30% upon the completion of the second year and 30% upon the completion of the third
year) would be converted to final grant for the acquisition of ordinary shares to preferential price with
an agoregate value of between two to five times of their respective annual gross salaries, depending
on the position, providing that the existing participants continue to work efficiently in Company’s
favor (Basic Options). Furthermore grants of options may be made by the Board of Directors to
participants each year in respect of ordinary shares with an aggregate value equal to their respective
annual gross salary (Additional Options). The Basic Options granted to the Chairman of Board of
Directors vest in full after one year. Additional Options vest after three vears,

Basic Options, once vested, can be exercised in whole or partially until the fourth year from their grant
of the Stock Option, while the Additional Options, once vested, can be exercised in whole or in parnt
during their maturity year or during the year after. Share options expire if the beneficiary leaves the
Company or is fired before the options vest, irespective of their exercise date,

The aggregate number of ordinary shares which may be issued in any five year period in accordance
with the plan or based on any other plan may not exceed 5% of the COSMOTE's share capital and in
any event, may not exceed 10% of the existing shares at the time of the establishment of the plan.

At 1 January 2005 the Company applied IFRS 2 «Share = based payments. According to the transitional
regulations, this standard is eligible for the stock options that have been granted to the employees
subsequent to 7 November 2002 and have not matured until 1 January 2005,

The Company evaluates the issued shares in their fair value at the deliverance date. Fair value is
recognized in the Income Statement uniformly during the period of insuring of the employes's right.

Fair value has been calculated based on the Black Scholes model The significant data input in this
model s the stock price, the exercise price, the dividend yield, the discount rate and the volatility of
the stock. Volatility (standard variation of the stock’s price) is calculated based on statistical analysis of
the daily stock’s price for the last 12 months,

FREETRA NS LATION FROM THE G REEK ORIGINAL 55



COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.

MOTES OM THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table provides information regarding the Stock Option plan:

2005 2004
Stock options Waighted Stock options Weighted
(number of average exercise (number of average
shares) price shares] exercise price

kon granted shares
at the beginning of the year 1258610 11.87 1,251,960 10.2%
Shares granted during the year 1,208,380 15,95 1,172,260 1346
Forfeited during the year 199,290) 12.0% [73,960] 11.26
Exercized during the year - - [90.650] 10:2%
Cutstanding during the year 31,369,710 - 2,259,810 11.87
Ecercizable at the end of the
year 117,611 1235 23,100 1023
Data input to the mathematical evaluation model are as follows:

1005 2004
Weighted averages stock prics 15.73 13.14
Welghted average exercize prce 15.95 13.46
Valatilty 22.10% 25.10%
Valatibty of exerclsing the right 3 years 3 ymars
Free risk interest 2.61% 2.98%
Stock yiek 10.60% 7.60%
Volatility has been calculated with the standard deviation of the Company's stock during the relative
year,
27. Short-term borrowings

Short-term borrowings of the Group granted from several banks under various terms. The weighted
average interest rate of those on short-term borrowings during the year was approximately 2.5%.

28. Trade payables

Trade payables represent balances payable mainly to the dealers, ficed assets suppliers, roaming and

other suppliers.

Flaed aszet suppliers

Due ta lrternational Oseratars (faaming)
Arcrued expenies

Dealers

Othier
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THE GROUPF THE COMPANY
2005 004 2005 2004
138,813 59,439 7130 524871
11,202 11,670 11,062 11,288
31,081 25455 20572 24,954
25,712 12111 19770 11978
53,976 6,088 25,986 5,173
2g0. 584 114,783 148,891 A0s, 084
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29. Other current liabilities

Other current liabilities are analyzed as follows:

THE GROUPM THE COMPANY

2005 1003 2005 1003
Taxas 13,340 24,2105 21,872 23,433
Unbilled revenues 35,518 23,181 20,008 19,553
Customers’ Guarantees 5.E14 4 850 3248 1321
Social Security 5116 4,433 4675 4,346
Diwbdends payable 1,084 204 583 a4
Cue to employees TO6 2 81 2
Aecrued expenses related to employess 253 - 253 -
Onhar debtars 5,323 5,229 5.750 4,092
Tatal 81,151 1,650 5B 440 55,191

30. Subseguantevents
30.1 Issuance of share capital

The Board of Directors decided the increase in cash of the Company's share capital amounted to EURD
569 and simultaneously issuing 1,211,610 new registered shares with a EURD 0.47 {amount in ELURO)
registerad value each. The full payment of the share capital took place in January 2006, The paid=-in
surplus resulted from the increase of shares amounted to EURD 11,149, After this capital increase, the
share capital amounts to EURD 156,833, divided to 333,688,110 registered shares with registered value
EURD 0.47 (armount in ELURO each).

30.2 Temporary lcense WiMax

In January 20086, pursuant to EETT's resolution number 373/25/31/1/2006, the Company was granted a
Temporary License for the use of a spectrum band at 3.5 GHz which provides the right to test the
operation of WiMax technology. The duration of the relevant license is valid until 30 April 2006

30.7 Amendment of the stock option plan

On 27 January 2006 the General Assembly of the shareholders of COSMOTE decided to amend the
Company’s Stock Option Plan and its extension to the executives of COSMOTE's subsidiaries operating
abroad. Based on this decision, the Basic Rights of the above mentioned executives related to 1to 2
annual salaries and the Additional Rights of the above mentioned executives related to an amount up
to 75% of their annual salaries.

30.4 Amendment of compensation after termination of executives’' employment contract

On 27 lanuary 2006 the General Assembly of Shareholders decided that in case the Company
terminates the employment contract of any COSMOTE' s Directar, for any reason without their cause,
to pay to such Director a compensation equal to at least six (6) monthly salaries. In case the Jawful
compensation exceeds these six monthly salaries such Director will be entitled to receive the higher
compensation. Furthermare, the Company's Managing Director can increase, according to Ris
judgment the minimum compensation from & to 12 monthly salaries, depending on the case.
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30.5 Risk hedging for interest fluctuations

On 27 January 2006 the Company’'s General Assembly of Shareholders provided the right to the
Company to sign derivative agreements (swaps} with OTE plc, in order to hedge against EURIBOR
rate fluctuations arising from the borrowings of the Company.

31. Commitmentsand contingencies

The most significant Company’s commitments, at 31 December 2005 have as follows:

I1.7 Licenses’ terms:

I1.1.1

F1.1.1.1

I1.1.1.2

I1.1.1.3

I1.1.1.4

11.1.1.5

11.1.2
ILraa

Ir.1.22

LOSMOTE

Special License for Second Generation (“2G License”): In Movember 1995 OTE was
granted a 2G License which has a duration of 25 years. This license was transferred by OTE
to COSMOTE in 1997 pursuant to Law 2465/97. The 2G license cannot be sold or
transferred without the prior written consent of the Minister of Transport and
Communications.

Special License for Third Generation (“3G License™): On & August 2001, the Company
was granted a 3G Special License, for a term of twenty years. In this respect, the Company
was assigned exclusive use of the 2 X 15 MHz paired spectrum and 2 X 5 MHz non-paired
spectrum. The license cannot be sold of transferred without the prior written consent of
MTPC.

Fixed Wireless Access Special License (LMDS): In March 2002 the NTPC approved the
transfer of OTE's 25GHz Fixed Wireless Access Special License to COSMOTE. As a result the
Company was assigned a radio frequency section of 24969 — 25025 MHz and 25977 —
26033 MHz. The license will expire on 10 December 2015 and is subject to renewal
pursuant to the existing regulation.

Special License for Wireless Lan Services (W-Lan): On 30 October 2002, the Company
was granted a Special License for the use of spectrum zone 2,4 GHz and the provision of W=
Lan Public Mobile Communications Services. This Special License has a duration of 15 years
and can be renewed pursuant to a resolution of NTPC.

General Licenses: The Company also holds several General Licenses for the exercise of
the following telecommunications activities: Capacity Leasing and Virtual Private Network
(VPN) services, Data transmission services, E=mail, Metwork operation for Closed User
Groups, including the provision of general telecommunications services and voice
transmission, Metwork access services, Internet access services, Voice telephony services,
via, in whaole or in part, a network owned or managed without the right to access numbers
from the Mational Numbering Plan, Audiotex.

GloBul

GSM Licence: On 4 Movemnber 2005 GloBul, was granted a GSM License of a duration until
23 January 2021, for the provision of mobile telephony services, The sale or transfer of
such license is not allowed without the prior consent of the Regulatory Authority of

Bulgaria (CRC),

Leased Lines License: On 4 November 2005, GloBul was granted a leased lines license
of a duration until 1 January 2016, in order to provide “leased lines” services (parts of the
telecommunications network). The sale or transfer of such license is not allowed without
the prior consent of the Regulatory Authority (CRC).
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31.1.2.3

I1.1.24

31.1.2.5

I1.1.2.6

11.1.3
21.1.3.7

I1.1.4
31.1.4.7

I1.7.4.2

31.1.4.3

21.1.5

Carrier pre-selection License: On 4 April 2005, GloBul was granted a License for
access to voice telephony service through the service of choice of operator for a term of
20 years. The sale or transfer of such license is not alowed without the prior consent of
the Regulatory Authority (CRC)L

UMTS License: On 25 April 2005, GloBul was granted a UMTS License for a term of 20
years for the provision of 3G services. The sale or transfer of such license is not allowed
without the prior consent of the Regulatory Authority (CRC) and before the expiration of
a 2-year period since the date of issue of the license.

Fixed telephony license: On 12 September 2005, GloBul was granted a License for
carrying out telecommunications through a public fixed telecommunications network
and provision of fixed voice telephone of a duration until 4 April 2025. The sale or
transfer of such license is not allowed without the prior consent of the Regulatory
Authority (CRC).

General Licences: GloBul ako owns two (2) General Licenses for carrying out of
telecommunications services through a public telecommunications network RLAN and
for data transfer without using scarce resource. The sale or transfer of such licenses is not
allowed without the prior consent of the Regulatory Autharity (CRC).

LOSMOFON

GSM License: On 212 MNovember 2001, COSMOFON was granted a mobile
telecommunications license for GSM 900 and DCS 1800 frequencies for a term of 22 years.
The sale or transfer of such licenses is not allowed without the prior consent of the
Minister of Transport and Communications.

AMC

GSM License: On 19 August 1999, AMC was granted a G5M mobile telephony license and
a license for the use of radiofrequencies for a term of 15 years. The sale or transfer of such
license is not allowed without the prior consent of the Telecommunications Regulatory
Authority (TRE) of Albania.

License for transfer of data: |n 1999, AMC was granted a license for the transfer of data
for a term of 5 years. The sale or transfer of such license is not allowed without the pricr
consent of the Telecommunications Regulatory Authority (TRE) of Albania,

Internet License: [n 2005, AMC was granted an internet license of a duration until 2009.
The sale or transfer of such license is not allowed without the prior consent of the
Telecommunications Regulatory Authority (TRE) of Albania.

COSMOTE ROMANIA

31.1.5.71 GSM 1800 and EGSM 900 Licence: On 30 June 2003, COSMOTE ROMAN|A was granted a

J1.1.5.2
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license for the use of radiofrequencies in G5M 1800, In 2005, this license was madified in
order to include the right of use of radiofrequencies in EGSM 500, while its duration was
extended until 5 April 2014, The sale or transfer of such license is not allowed without the
prior consent of the Telecommunications Regulatory Autharity (ANRC).

Radio Relay Links Licence: In March 2005 COSMOTE ROMANIA was granted a license for
the use of Radio Relay links in frequencies 15GHz, 23 GHz and 38 GHz, of a duration until
16 December 2008. The sale or transfer of such license is not allowed without the prior
consent of the General Inspectorate of Communications and Information Technology
{(IGCTI) and the Telecommunications Regulatory Autharity (ANRC).
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31.1.5.3 Numbering Resources Usage Licence: On 16 November 2005, COSMOTE ROMANIA was
granted a License for Numbering Resources Usage of a duration until 14 February 2013,
The sale or transfer of such license is not allowed without the prior consent of the General
Inspectorate  of Communications and Information Technology (IGCTI and  the
Telecommunications Regulatory Authority (ANRC).

1.2 Capital commitments
The Group has a number of outstanding capital commitments on supplier contracts, which on 31
December 2005, amounted to approximately EURD &1,000, as well as a number of lease agreements

relating to the rental of buildings and other sites, whose future payments amounted to approximately
EURO 184,000,

32. Financial instruments

32.1 Foreign exchange risks

The Group operates in Greece and in other countries in the Balkans so there is a foreign exchange risk,
arising from the translation of the related foreign currencies to EURD. The risk related to cash and cash
equivalents and the borrowings of the Group is not considered significant as are mainly related to
EURO,

32.2 Credit risks

The Group has a dearly defined credit policy, which is followed consistently. Furthermore, due to the
spreading of the Group's customers, the exposure to credit risks is limited as far as these receivables
are concerned.

32.3 Interest rate risks

Most of the Group's interest-bearing receivables and liabilities are related to floated rates, which are

adjusted in the conditions of the market. At 31 December 2005, the Group does not have interest
rate swaps.

32.4 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is maintained in low levels due to the availability of cash and cash equivalents and the
credit limits [par. 32.2).

33. Litigations

At 31 December 2005 the most significant lawsuits and administrative disputes of COSMOTE and its
subsidiaries are as follows:
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33.1 COSMOTE

The Company is a party to various lawsuits and administrative disputes the majority of which relate
to the operation of base stations. These disputes arose during the normal course of business. The mast
significant disputes are as follows:

22.1.7 On 6 November 2001 a claim for damages was served to COSMOTE, which was brought on 28
October 2001 before the Court of First Instance of Athens by the Monastery of Prophet llia
(Santorinl) against COSMOTE and OTE. The daim concerned damages at the monastery due 1o
the installation of a base station for EURD 1,760. The Monastery limited its claim to EURD
1,051 with its motions on 20 January 2003, The hearing is for 1 June 2006,

23.1.2 On 18 October 2005 a claim of damages was served to COSMOTE, which was brought on 15
September 2005 before the Court of First Instance of Athens by 20 civilians against COSMOTE,
TIM and the lessors of the area that the base station was installed. The claim is for EURD 300
per each claimant/civilian as compensation due to moral damages resulting from the
installation of the above base station. The date of hearing is 02 Movember 2006.

£3.1.3 The Company has filed a petition of annulment before the Council of State, against the
resolution of NTPC number 2Z75/72B/07/02/2003, pursuant to which the Company was
nominated ai an Organization with Significant Market Power (5MFP) in the national
interconnection market. The relevant case is pending.

JZ.1.4 NTPC has notified to COSMOTE the no. 13542/F391/12.05.05 Transaction of Hearing Procedure
with which, after the relevant demand of the Minister of Development, has called COSMOTE as
well as TIM and VODAFONE on a hearing on 18 May 2005, to investigate whether the announced
increases on tariffs for SMS' messages are contrary to the provisions of telecommunication law
and the law for the protection of free competition. The hearing has been held on 23 May 2005. A
new hearing took place on 3 November 2005 due to the change of the members of NTPC and the
decision is still pending.

33.2 AMC

33.2.7 In February 2006 the Regulatory Authority of Albania sent to the operators for their comments
a draft market analysis, according to which AMC and Vodafone fulfil the criteria for being
determined as companies with significant market power in the call termination market and in
the mobile telephony market. The Regulatory Authority suggests on the one hand the
aobligation of the operators with significant market power to provide infrastructure and
telecommunication services to other operators in cost=oriented prices without discrimination
and on the other hand the regulation of the retail activity.

33.2.2 In May 2004, the Regulatory Authority of Albania has suggested significant reductions of
interconnection tariffs. AMC has presented a daim against this Decision in front of the Tirana
District Court. The last hearing took place on 27 January, 2006, In parallel, the parties began
negotiations in order to resolve amicably this dispute. In December 2004, AMC & Albtelecom
have come to an agreement for the tanffs applying until November 2005, No agreement for
the tariffs applying for 2006 has been reached yet.

T0n 14,4, 2005 COSMOTE has announced ks new price policy concaming the post paid subscribars, which involves among othars
the offer aof new packeges of bundled free minubes (SM530, SM5G60, SM5120) and the inorease of the badsic price of aadh Sme
from 0,065 to 0,09 eure per sms.
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3323

33.2.4

3325

In May 2004, the Regulatory Authority of Albania has abo declared invalid the
interconnection agreements between Albtelecom on the one part and AMC and Vodafone on
the other part. AMC appealed the Regulatory Authority's decision in front of the Tirana District
Court, which decided to declare the absolute invalidity of the above decision of TRE. TRE has
presented an appeal against such decision. The date of hearing has not been set yet.

On 12 December 2005 the Albanian Competition Commission imposed a fine to AMC of
approximately EURD 1.400 million (1% of the company's turnover for 2004) on the grounds of
allegedly delaying in responding to a request for information and provision of documents. On
4 January 2006 AMCL filed in front of Tirana District Court 2 (two) Law Suits versus the
Competition Authority, demanding the annulment of the decision requesting information for
procedural reasons as well as of the decision imposing the fine, since the requested
information had timely been dispatched to the Competition Authority. The hearing dates
have not been set yet.

The Albanian ficed telephony company “Albtelecom” owes AMC an amount of EURD 26,050
for interconnection fees for invoiced amounts since January 2001. Albtelecom also owes to
AMLC an amount of approximately EURD 7,928 due to discrepancies in measurements of
interconnection fees mainly for the period January-May 2001. According to the terms of the
interconnection agreement eventual differencies between the parties are solved by
arbitration in front of the International Chamber of Commerce in Paris,

COSMOFON

In August 2005, the fixed line incumbent operator of FYROM Maktel, has unilaterally
attempted to reduce the interconnection rates for the termination of voice calls. COSMOFON
has not accepted such reductions claiming that it is not in accordance with the
interconnection agreement in force between the parties.

34. Change inthe presentation of the Income Statement

Up to June 30, 2005 expenses were classified according to their function (Cost of 5ales, Administrative
and Selling Expenses).

The above presentation has been re-estimated and COSMOTE decided to revise the related
classification. Accordingly in the attached Financial 5tatements the related expenses are classified
according to their nature in arder to give a more relevant information of the Company’s results and its
activities,
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Note:

As described on Note 10 of the above Financial Statements, fees regarding the members of the Board

of Directors of the Group which have been charged to the Income Statement amounted to EUROD 175
thowsand, of which ELURO 117 thousand related to the Company:

Fees regarding the non Executive Directors of the Company amounted to EURD 90 thousand, while

fees regarding the non Executive Directors of the Group’s subsidiaries amounted to EUROD 44
thousand.
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Condensed Financial Statements and Information
for the period 1 January 2005 to 31 December 2005

Cond.

Published in accordance with C.L. 2190/1920 article 135 concerning companies which prepare annual fi

COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS S.A.

and information for the period 1 January 2005 to 31 December 2005

and

in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards

The information contained below is aiming to provide general information regarding the financial position and the results of COSMOTE-MOBILE TELECOMUNNICATIONS SA and its Group. We recommend that users, before making any investment or
procceding to any other transaction with the Company obtain the necessary information from the webside (www.cosmote.gr) where the Financial Statements prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards together with

the Auditor's Report, are posted.

INFORMATION CONCERNING THE COMPANY

Registered office: 44, Kifissias avenue, Marousi Attica
R.N.: 36581/06/B/96/102

Authority in charge: Ministry of Commerce and Development

Date of approval of the annual Financial statements (from which this information was derived): 3 March 2006
Certified Auditor Accountant: Michael Kokkinos

Auditing firm: KPMG Kyriakou Certified Auditors S.A.

Type of report: Unqualified audit opinion

Company's website: www.cosmote.gr

Board of Directors CHAIRMAN PANAGIS VOURLOUMIS

VICE PRESIDENT ARVE JOHANSEN
MEMBERS EVANGELOS MARTIGOPOULOS, MANAGING DIRECTOR

ELLI DESPOTOU

CRHISTOS OIKONOMOU
KONSTANTINOS APOSTOLIDIS
GEORGE IOANNIDES

JOHN SARANTITIS

GEORGE MAURAKIS

(non executive member of BOD)

(independent, non executive member of BOD)

(executive member of BOD)
(non executive member of BOD)
(non executive member of BOD)

(independent, non executive member of BOD)

(non executive member of BOD)
(non executive member of BOD)
(non executive member of BOD)

BALANCE SHEET (AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS OF EURO)

INCOME STATEMENT (AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS OF EURO)

ASSETS The Group The Company The Group The Company
31.12.05 31.12.04 311205 3112.04 11-3112.2005  1.4-31.12.2004  1.1-31.12.2005  1.1- 31.12.2004
Property, plant and equipment 1,916,676 1,199,972 961,103 1,019,500 Operating revenues 1,797,608 1,587,797 1,517,464 1,470,696
Inventories 26,009 16,015 14,522 15,563 Gross profit 525,344 487,083 469,481 437,772
Trade receivables 205,307 146,737 125,833 111,718 | Income before taxes, financial and investment results,
Other assets 401,096 316,245 970,307 380,412 depreciation and amortization 751,961 676,491 636,934 604,784
Total Assets 2,549,178 1,678,969 2,071,765 Income before taxes, financial and investment results 522,771 488,457 467,108 436,962
Income before taxes 505,595 482,347 464,270 431,119
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY The Group The Company Minus taxes (164,545) (166,925) (148,639) (153,266)
31.12.05 31.12.04 31.12.05 314204 | Income after taxes 341,050 315,422 315,631 277,853
Long-term liabilities 1,155,107 49,656 859,407 35564 | Pprofits are distributed to:
Short-term borrowings 201,192 348,923 201,000 347,226 Company's shareholders 339,921 309,135 315,631 277,853
Other current liabilities 435,953 280,911 289,465 262778 | Minority interest 1,129 6,287 0 0
Total Liabilities (a) 1,792,252 679,490 1,349,872 645,568 Earnings per share after taxes - basic (in Euro) 1.02 0.93 0.95 0.84
Proposed dividend per share - R 065 -
Share Capital 156,264 155,658 156,264 155,658
Other accounts related to Shareholders' Equity 495,259 816,457 565,629 725967 |  STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS The Group The Company
Total * Equity attri to (AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS OF EURO) 11-3112.2005  1.1-31.12.2004  1.1-31.12.2005  1.1- 31.12.2004
of the Parent Company (b) 651,523 972115 721,893 _ 881,625 Cash flows form operating activities
Profit before tax and minority interest 505,595 482,347 464,270 431,119
Plus / Minus adjustments to
Minority Interest (c) 105403 27,364 0 0 D 229,190 188,034 169,826 167,822
Total Shareholders" Equity (d) = (b) + (c) 756,926 999,479 721,893 881,625 | Pprovisions & foreign exchange differences 5928 13,416 12,139 10,929
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity (e) = (a) + (d) 2,549,178 1,678,969 2,071,765 1527193 | Gain on investments (7.594) (5.163) (14.989) (4.993)
STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY The Group The Company fnterest and ofher financial expenses 24770 n.2rs s Lo
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS OF EURO) 31.12.05 31.12.04 311205 31.42.04 | Plus / Minus adjustments to variations of accounts related 75889 889,807 G018 ___B18TI3.
) ) to working capital o operating activities
Shareholders’ Equity at the beginning of year 999,479 831,938 881,625 759,710
(01.01.2005 & 01.01.2004 respectively) Decrease / (increase) of inventories (626) (6.178) 1,041 (6.204)
Profit after taxes 341,050 315,422 315,631 277,853 Decrease / (increase) of trade receivables (10,006) 12,959 (20,969) 6,936
1340529 1.147.360 1197.25 1037563 | (Decrease) /increase of liabilties (other than borrowings) 83,254 (23,057) 41,684 (19,345)
Increase of share capital 12,439 8,746 12,439 8746 Cash inflows from operating activities 30,511 673,631 670,629 597,100
Dividends declared (488,740) (165,596) (488,740) (165,596) | Minus
Translation reserve and other 2,672 8,969 938 912 Interest expenses paid (20.536) (11.279) (13.594) (10516)
Income tax paid (188,973) (151,878) (167,470) (144,845)
Consolidation reserve (109,974) [ 0 0 . . -
X Net cash inflows from operating activities (a) 621,002 510,480 489,765 441,739
Direct equity movements (583,603) (147,881 (475,363) 156.938) | Cash flows from investment activities
Shareholders' Equity at the end of the year i i
(31.12.2005 & 31.12.2004 respectively) 756,926 999,479 721,893 staps | -rOee ofpropert. plan and equipment and infanglole assets (299.532) (227,500 (1106%) (207.066)
—_— ) — Acquisition of subsidiaries (486,743) 0 (614,989) 0
A DDTIONAL INFORMATION. Disposal of subsidiaries 0 112 0 112
1. The Companies which are consolidated in the above financial statements are the following Disposal of securities 9,569 0 0 0
Acquisition of investments 0 (1,244) 0 (1,244)
REGISTERED SHARE OF Acquisition of securities 0 (800) 0 (800)
COMPANY NAME OFFICE INTEREST
COMPANY RAME. Payment of Licence (16,141) 0 (16,141) 0
(a) Full consolidation method Interest income received/Dividends 7,59 5,163 14,989 4,993
COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS S.A. Maroussi Altiki Parent company Net cash outflows from investing activities (b) (745,063) (224,276) (726,797) (198,005)
COSMOHOLDING ALBANIA S A. () Maroussi Attiki 97.00% Cash flows from financing activities
() COSMOHOLDING ALBANIA S.A. participates in Proceeds from the increase of share capital 12,439 8746 12439 8746
ALBANIAN MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS Sh.a (AMC) Repayments of borrowimgs (349,956) (19,025) (347,226) 0
with a stake of 85% Proceeds from borrowings 1,016,021 0 1,038,500 4
COSMOTE ROMANIAN MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SA. Buchurest Romania 70.00% Dividends payable from a subsidiary to minority interest 0 (2671) 0 4
OTE MTS HOLDING B.V. Amsterdam Netherlands 100.00% Dividends paid (488,690) (165,594) (488,690) (165,596)
(') OTE MTS HOLDING B.. partiipates in COSMOFON Net cash inflows/(ouflows) used from financing activities (c) 189,814 (178,544) 215,023 (156,850)
MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES AD - SKOPJE with Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (a) + (b) + (c) 65,753 107,660 (22,009) 86,884
a stake of 100% Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 264,360 156,700 239,496 152,612
COSMOBULGARIA MOBILE EAD (GLOBUL) Sofia Bulgaria 100.00% Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 330113 264,360 217,487 239,496
(b) Equity method
COSMO ONE HELLAS MARKET SITE S.A Irakleio Attikis 30.87%
COSMO-MEGALA KATASTIMATA S.A. Halandri Attikis 40.00%

The Company acquired COSMOTE ROMANIA S.A. at 7 July 2005, OTE MTS Holding B.V. at 12 August 2005 and COSMOBULGARIA
MOBILE EAD at 1 August 2005, therefore has consolidated these subsidiaries for first time in the Consolidated Financial Statements
of the year ended 31 December 2005 since their acquisition date.
2. The most significant Group's legal and regulatory dispute cases are included in the Notes to the Financial Statements as
at 31 December 2005, which have been submitted to the Capital Market Commission and have been posted in the web site www.cosmote.gr.
3. There are no mortages on property, plant and equipment.
4. As at 31 December 2005 the number of personnel employed by the Company and the Group was 2,182 and 4,121 respectively.
while at 31 December 2004 the number of personnel employed by the Company and the Group was 2,101 and 2,406 respectively.
5. COSMOTE has been audited by the tax authorities up to year 2003, AMC has been audited up to year 2001, COSMOHOLDING ALBANIA
has not been audited since incorporation (2000), COSMO-MEGALA KATASTIMATA S.A. has been audited up to year 2002 and
COSMO ONE HELLAS MARKET SITE S.A. has been audited up to 2001. COSMOTE ROMANIA S.A. has been audited up to year 2003
COSMOFON has not been audited since its incoproration (2001) and GLOBUL has not been audited for 2005
6. The amounts of sales and purchases of the Group to and from related companies for 2005 are Euro186,013 and Euro 197,612 respectively,
while the related amounts concerning the Company are Euro 178,364 and Euro 178,683 respectively. The receivables and payables
balances of the Group to and from related companies are Euro 17,687 and Euro 12,248 respectively, while the balances concerning
the Company are Euro 23,051 and Euro 5,688 respectively. Furthemore, Group's loans as of 31 December 2005 amounted
to Euro 1,249,879.
7. The profits per share were calculated based on the average weighted number of shares.
8. The Financial Statements of the Company are included in OTE's consolidated financial statements. OTE's registered office is located
in Greece. OTE participates in COSMOTE's Share Capital with a stake of 64.37%
9. In 2005 the Company re-estimated and modified the useful life of certain fixed assets. Had the former depreciation rates been used,
the amount of depreciation charges would have been greater by approximately Euro 14 million.

Athens, 3 March 2006

THE CHAIRMAN
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PANAGIS VOURLOUMIS

THE GENERAL FINANCIAL OFFICER
ELIAS FOTIADIS

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

EVANGELOS MARTIGOPOULOS

THE CHIEF ACCOUNTING OFFICER
GIANNIS HOHORELOS
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Board of Directors' Report on the Standalone and Consolidated
Financial Statements as at 31 December 2005

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT
OF COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
ON THE STANDALONE AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2005

The Board of Directors of COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUMICATIONS SA. "COSMOTE or the Company)
presents its Report for the Annual Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for the yearended
on 31 December 2005, according to article 136 of Codified Law 2190/1920.

The Fimanda Staterments were prepared in accordamce with the Intemational Fimancial RBeporting
Standards.

2005 ACHIEVEMENTS

2005 has been a mileston e year for COSMOTE with important developments and significant achievements
that highlight the Compary's transition toa new era of growth and opportunities.

Dirimg 2005 the Company, while maintaining its leadng postion in the intersely competitive domestic
market, set the foundations to become aleading mobile operatorin South East Europewith an extersive
footprint in five regiornal markets, with the acquisiion and integration of three new companies in the
Balkars (GLOBLL in Bulgaria, COSMOFOM in FYROM and COSMOTE ROMAMIA -formerdy COSMOROM -in
Romarial Today, through these comparnies along with AMC in Albania, the Company is addrassing 45
million potential austomers, in a market with sigrificant growth potential and multiple business
opportuniti es.

To highlight this new era of growth for the Company, COSMOTE unveiled in 2005 its new logo. it dso
introduced to the Greek market 3rd generation i-mode services and continued to introduce innovative
products, such as a new range of bundled packages and the *family pack™ scheme, aiming to encourage
its customers' usage and traffic on its netwaork.

The Company's successful strategic planning is evident in its financial and operational performance for
2005, which proves its ability to achieve and surpass its targets. In 2005 COSMOTE succeeded in achieving
its revenue and profitability growth targets, maintaining high returns for its shareholders, in contrast to
the general negative performance of the sedor in Europe. Group aperating revenues for 2005 posted an
annual increase of 13.2%. Turnover growth was driven mainly by the inoeased usage in Greece, the
consolidation of GLOBUL and COSMOFON for 5 and approximately 4 % months respectively (adding
approximately 9% and the ongoing growth in Albania. COSMOTE Group net income, after tax and
rminority interests, increased by 10% compared to 2004,

In Greece, COSMOTE continues to enjoy growth maink from higher wsage while at the same time
im prowvingits margirs profi ability and cash flow generation despite the interse com petitive ervi rorment
and the maturity of the market. AMC sustairs its profitability levels and gains from the increasing



COSMOTe

penetration levels. GLOBUL, having invested in a robust network during the last few years while being
focused on a competitive commerdal policy, continues its impressive performance on all fronts, withinan
intensifying competitive environment and new dhallenges, dueto the laundh of the third operator in the
Bulgarian mobile market and the accelerated growth of its subsaiber base. COSMOFON showed positive
operating profitability (EBITDA) for the first time and enhanced its market share; finally, COSMOTE
ROMAMNIA launched operations as scheduled and is now focusing onits plan of exploiting the attractive
prospects of the market, investing heavily in enhancingits telecommunication network.

The diverse profie of COSMOTEs opemtions in South Est Europe and their promising outlook are
expected to provide the ground forcontinuing the Group's profitable growth over the coming years.

SOURCES AND USES OF CAPITAL

During 2005, since the time, the new acquisitions were consolidated for the first time and onwards,
COSMOTE Group capital expenditure reached approximately EURO 263 million. On a yearly basis, capital
expenditure for all Group companies reached approximately EURD 333 million in 2005 Significant
imvestr ents were undertaken by GLOBUL, totaling approxim ately EURD 127 million for the finandal year
2005, in order to further enhance its telecommunication network coverage and capacity so as to
accommadate the requirements of its expanding customer base. Looking ahead, COSMOTE will continue
toirvest heavily in Romania in accordance with its targets, Irvestrments in mature networks are expected
tobe limited to below 10% of sales overtime, all owing the Group to enhanceits free cash flow generation.

The Group's main sources of capital during 2005 were the three bond loans fully adopted subscribed by
OTE plc, as itis further described in detail in the notes to the Annual Finanda Statements. Total Group net
debt amounted approximately EUROD 1,0 billion, induding EURG 338 million debt of the interrationa
subsidiaries. The Group's free cash flow for 2005 was ELRD 5.7 million

The relevant net debt to equity ratio for the Group is:

3111 2/2005 31/12/2004
Nat Dbt to Equity 131.5% BL5%

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Board of Directors intends to recommend to the 9th Annual General Shareholders Asembly the
distribution of an annual dividend for the fiscal year 2005 of atotal amount of EURD 216,897, 27 1.5 (BJRO 0.65
persharel

' Met Dabt: Total offong term and short term borrowings minus cash and cash egquivalents.
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2006 QUTLO OK

2006 will bea challenging year (intense competition, high peretmtion, regulatory environment) both in
Greece and abmad. The Group s already starting to reap the benefits of a carefully planned expansion
strmtegy and will continue striving to improve its presence in the countres that the Goup opemtes,
ultimately targeting sustainable profitable growth, while it investigates opportunities for expansion in
rew developing rmarkets,

The Maragem ent's main targets for 2006 are:

= Improve market position in @l countries the Group operates

= Exploit rapid penetration in the Balkan markets and usage growth in all markets it operates

= BExpand distrbution network

= Maximize profitability and free cash flow genemtion on Group kevel by exploiting syrengies and CAPEX
=Avings

*Explore potential mew investrnent opportuni ies with growth characteristics

* Maintain dividend policy

= Sustan an optimal Gpita strudure in the medium term, taking into account potential expansion
opportunities

Mamoussi, March 3rd 2006

For thie Board of Cirectors

Chairman of the BoD Managing Director

Panagis Vourdoumis Evangelos Martigo poulos
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Independent A uditors' Report

To the Sharehal ders of
COSAOTE MOBILE TELECORAL MICATIONS SA.

We have audited the accomparying stand alore and consolidated finandal statements (the "financial
staternents”) of COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUMICATIONS SA. ithe "Compary™ whidh comprise the
baance sheet as at 31 December 2005 and the income statement, statement of dhanges in equity and
cash flow staternent for the year then ended and a summary of the sigrificant accourting polides and
other explaratory notes. These finandal statements are the resporsibility of the Compary's management
Our responsibili ty is to express an opinion on these fimnancial statements based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with Greek Auditing Standards, which are based on the
International Standards on Auditing. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandal statements are free of m aterial misstatemn ent. An
auditinclud es examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amountsand disclosures in the financial
staternerts. An audit also indudes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, evaluating the overall financial statement presentation as well as assessing the
consistency of the Board of Directors' report with the financial statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the acoompanying fimncial statements give a true and fair view, of the Company's and
Group's financial position as at 31 December 2005, and of the results of its opemtions, statement of
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with Intemational Financial
Feporting Standands, that have been adopted by the Bunopean Union and the Boand of Directors’ Report
ks consistent with the accompanying financial statements.

Athens, 6 March 2006
KPMG Kyriacou Certified Auditors SA.

Midhael Kokkinos
Certified Auditor Accountant
AM.50EL 12701
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ANNUAL REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF COSMOTE MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5.A.
ON INTERCOMPANY TRANSA CTIONS

Capital Inwvestments

The Company participates inthe Share Capital of COSMO - MEGALA KATASTIMATA S.A. cosmoOne Hellas
Market Site SA. and Cosmo Holding Albania 5.4, whidh holds B5% of the share @pital of Albanian Maobile
Communications Sh.a ("PAMCTL

Ciuring 2005, COSMOTE acquiredfrom OTE the following subsidiaries:

« OTE MTS Holding BV (August 2005, acquisition cost EURO 90 mil.) which is the sole owner of COSMOFON
Mobile Telecorn munications Services AD - Skopje (or «005MOFOMe ) share capital,

« COSMOTE ROMANIAN MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5A (or COSMOTE Romania) (July 2005,
acquisition cost BIRO 120 mil.) (ex COSMORDM),

« COSMOBULGARIA MOBILE EAD (or «GLOBUL:) (August 2005, acquisition cost EURO 400 mil. )

The income from irvestments for 2008 amourts EURD 10.3 mil. from Cosmo-Holding Albania SA. and
ELRD 0.2 mil. from COSMO - MEGALA KATASTIMATA SA. and refer to prioryears dividends.

Appendix A includes in detailthe acquisition costs of the above mentioned investments.

Loans

During 2005, COSMOTE issued three bonds for an amount of EUROD 990 mil. (induding issue costs), which
have been fully subsaibed by OTE plg a subsidiary of OTE 5A. The proceeds of the loan were primarily
used tofimance COSMOTE's intemational irvestrment initia tves.

In Mowember 2005, COSMOTE and its subsidiary Albanian Mobile Communications Sh.a (AMC) signed an
agreement for the granting of a loan to COSMOTE for an amount of up to EURO 50 mil, in order to finance
the Company's working capita requirements. Up until 31.12.2005, COSMOTE had received the amount of
EURO 497 mil.

An aralysi of intercompany loans & provided in Appendix B.

Intercompany Transaction Analy sis

Table 1 at the end of the present report, indudes all the related companies with which transactions
incurmed during the year ended 31.12.2005. Roarming transactions with related companies are presented
in Table 2.

A detailed analysis of Intercompany TrRmsactions (excluding maming) for the perod 1 January to 31
December 2005 (type, relbted company, annual amount) is presented in Appendix C.



Transactions from related companies

Total Intercompany experses during 2005, capital and opemtional excluding maming, carme up to ELIRG
1772 mil.

A total of ELRD 1594 mil, whidh represents 90% of Intercompary experses concem OTE. Aswe noticed
from an analytica review of these expanses, im part cular about

« a percentage of 50.8% comprise commissions forthe sale of GOSMOTE produds,

» 16.6% (EURO 264 mil) are expenses charged by OTE for interconnection services which are offset by
EURD 138 mil. charged by COSMOTE forthe comesponding services,

= 16 1% concem leasad lines expenses,

« 6% represent payment, regarding bill shiprment expenses incumed by OTE,

» 3. 7% represant payroll ex penses for personnel secondments

« 2.5% refer to fixed mssets acquisitions

« 2.4% are expenses in respect of Base Stations (maintenance, rents, electric power).

Analysing experses reganrding other related companies 3.3% over total expenses (EURD 5.8 mil.) concem
JTE Estate rents, 5.5% (ELIROS.T mil) concem loan interest to OTE plk, whilk mmaining tmrsactions with
related companies epresentancther 1 3%.

Transactions to related companies

Revenue from Intercompany transactions, exduding roaming, for year 2005 was approximately EURO
177.7 mil, from which 93.8% (EURC 166.6 mil.) came from OTE.

From the total intercom pany revenue, an amount of EURD 138 mil. was charged to OTEas interconnedion
fees, COSMOTE recorded EURD 20,1 mil. sales to OTE imainky voudhers) aswell as EURD 8.4 mil. for incom e
acaued from management services (GLOBUL and COSMOFON L

Sakes income came up to EURD 1.2 mil. from AMC (production of prepaid products) and 1.2 mil. from
COSOFON. Marnagement fees for services to AMC o= to EURD 4 mil. and EURD 3.5 mil. to COSMOTE
Romania.

Open B alances

An analysis of the related companies’ open balances withyear end 3 17122005, both asaccounts recevables
and payabl es isincluded in Appendix T

Regarding accounts receivable, the highest balances relate to OTE (BIRD 46.7 mil), to COEMOFON (EURD 5
rril), to COSMWIOTE Rormania EURD 3.5 mil ) and to AMIC (EURCI 2.7 mil).

Regarding account s payable the highest baances relae toOTE (EURD 36 mil ) and 1o OTE plc (BURD 4.1 mil.).

COSMOTE
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Table 1

COSMOTE Related Companies

OTE

OTE ESTATE

MARITEL! OTESAT

OTERET

OTE GLOBE

OTE INTERMATIO MAL INWVESTMENTS
HELLA 5 COM

COSMOONE

AMC

10.  IMFOTE

1. COSMD-HOLDING

120 CO5W0 - MEGALA KATASTIMATAS.A
13, OTEPLLES TEMAGDN

S EE NP

14,  COSMOFON

15 COSMOTE POMANIA

16,  GLOBUL

17.  ARMENTEL

18.  TELEDOMA SREUA

19. OTE plc

0. WOICEMET

Table 2
RELATED CORPAMIES - ROAMIMG INCOME / EXPEMSES 2005

O PA N o aming expense H005 rpaming income 3005
AMT 356201 151,521
COSMOTE ROMA MIA 120760 16.247
GLOBUL 540431 1688572
COSMORDN 129513 205,846
ARMENTEL GF075 23627
TELECOWA SFEIIA 58454 167 820
TOTAL 1.474.452 T46.633
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APPENDIX A
A) rvves triervts (cos t value ) in the share capital of Relate d Compani es
Company Iy st ment Iy est ment

(EURD) 2004 (EURD) 2005 Increase % Imsest ment

CO5M0 ONE 3.151.662 3151662 i) I0E0%
COSMO - MESALA KATASTIMATA 5.4, 234500 234500 1] A0
C OO HOLDING AMIC 91.671.790 Q1.671.790 a 97
COEaa0 TE ROMAN LA 1] 121.833.618 121.833618 T0%
GLOBLIL o 40LIE2423 402782423 100%
MTS o 912387 91.232847 100%
Total 95.058.272 T10.407 160 615.348. 888
noter Joguistion expenses are included
B} Dividends from Related Compa nies
Company 3101 2 2004
LUSMLU - MEGALA KATASTIMATA 54, 200,000
COSMO HOLDING AMC 10315612

APPENDIX B
Loans from Related Compa nies [('000 euros)
OTEpk
Loan Loan Date Mk wr ity Date LoanAmgunk 31/12/ 2005
BOND 57006 1341 12006 201 D0
BOND 13/7/2005 T 269000
BOND &/ 2005 20972010 S00000
IS5LIE COGT -1.121
TOTAL GEE. 8T
AMC
L Lo an Date Matuwrity Date Lo & Amgunt 3171202005
TONG TERM 161 V2006 & V2012 49700
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Appendix D

Balarces of Related Companies 31/12/2005

Cormpamy Accounts Aeceivable  Accounts Payable Met
{000 ELRD {000 EURD) {"000 EWRD)

COSMOHOLDING ALBA MIA-A LBANIA N MOEBILE 34 i) 634
AMC 2685 He5 1750
COSMOD -MEGALA KATASTIMATAS.A 200 ] 194
COSMOONE 1 =11 =10
OTE 45,657 8 -35953 107 5
COTE plc ] -4 127 -4 13
INFOTE 3 =17 =14
TEMAGON-OTERLUS 15 -1a7 -5
OTE INTERMATIONAL INVE STMENTS 2 i] 2
OTEGLOEE 188 194 -2
ARMEMIA TELEPHOME COMPA MY & -9 -3
CTEESTATE 1 228 2T
OTEMET 65 -1 96 -131
OTESAT-MARITEL 352 243 139
COSMO BULGARIA (GLOBUL) 14 -44 -3
MTS AD COSMOFON 5018 =12 5006
TELEK O SFEILA 6 -13 -13
COSMOTE RO MANIA 3.529 -18 s
VOICENET Ja 0 F0
TOTAL 50 406 -3 2.075 1742

(cosmore
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Information of Article 10 Law 3401/2005

The table below incorporates by reference the information of Artide 10 Law 3401/2005 regarding the
Company, its shares and the securities market, which information the Company has published and made
available to the publicduringyear 2005 in cormpliance withits obligation s under Cormrmunity and national

legislati on.

Date

Type of inf ormation

Location onthe company's website

Invitations and Decisions of Gene ral Shareholders' Meetings

7N 2006 Decisions of the Extraording ry General Mesting  wwsecosmota gl rvestor Relations'
Shareholders' Serv kces fGenaral Meetings
L2005 Inwitation to an Extracrdinany Ganeral Meating  wowsecos motsgrfinvestor Relations)
Shareholders' Serv ices General Meatings
&/ 05 Crecisions of the Extraordinary General Meding  swwwcosmote gl mvestor Reations
5 hareholders' Services) General Mestings
265 20005 Irnvitation to an Extracrdinany General Mesting  sewecosmotegrimestor Blations
Shareholders' Servkces) General Meetings
16/6/2005 Deckizns of tha Sth Ordinary Genaral Mesting swwemicos mote griinvestor Belations/
Shareholders' Sery lces) General Meetings
B E05 Irvltation to the Gth Ordinary General Mesting  weerwicosmotegr| revestor Relations
5 hareholders' Serv kes! General Mestings
282/ 20005 Decisionsof the Extracrdinary General Mesting  sewwecosmotegrimvestor Belations'
Share holders' Services) Ganearal Meetings
A 2005 Inwitation to an Extracrdinary General Meating weesicos motegriinvestor Relations /
Shareholders' Sepy cesy General Meetings
Dividends
4 TI2M05 Distribution procedure of BURC 0.5 pershare  wessicosmotegr| reestor Relations
as est of annual dividend for the fiscal year 2004 Shareholders' Serv ices/Dividends
W03/ 2005 Anncuncement of ex dividend date for the wewescosmota g mestor Belations' Cither
rerraining dividend of fiscal year 2004 Information/Announcerrents to A SE and HOMC
/L HO5 Announcerment of Exceptional Disribution of  wessicosmiote gl rvestor Relations /!
retained earnings of previous fiscal years and Shareholders' Sepy ices/ Dividends
of interim dividerd for the fiacal year 2004
T L2005 Announcement of ex dividend datefor the wearsncosmote g mestor Relationg'Cther
irterirm dividend of fiscal y ear 2004 and Information/&nnouncerrents to A SE and HCMC
retained earmnings of previous fiscalyears
Corporate Actions
Share Capital B olution wewrwcos mote gyl rvestor Relations
Shareholders' Serv kcesy' Share Ca pital Evalution
N 22005 Motification ofShare Capita | Increase wewrnec0s micte g il nvestor Relations/
Announcerments
& 2005 Carrrmencerrent oftrading of ness shares wewewcosrmiote gl rvestor Relations' Other

issued after exercise of stock options

Imform ationdAnnouncermerts to A SE and HCMC

Information Memoranda - Docume it s for the Provision of Information

B/ 20 Document forthe Provision of Information under  wewsscosmote gl mvestor Felations'
L2401/2005 (Regarding the Stock O ption Plan)  Other Inforrat ond Information Me moranda
3 10/2005 Infzrmation Memorandum fior the Acguisition

of COSMOBLILGA RIA MOBILE EAD (GLOBUIL)
and OTEMTS HOLDING By

wwrweoos mote gl nvestor Relations/
Crther Inf-:nrrmtflu:nnrlnﬁ:nrmal.'ln:nn Memoranda




COSMOTE

Dvate

Typeof information

Location on the com pam’'s website

Insiders' Transactions according to L3 340/2005

wowee CosmoE.qrineesor Beltions/
Crther Infermationfinsidars' Transactions

Other Anmnouncements published
on ASE's Daily Official List

wiwewy coamiote. g Investor Felations/ Cther
Infomation/&nnouncameants to ASEand HOME

Answers 1o ASEQuestions wiwer.cosmoE. g i investor Be lations fOther
Infomatiznf/Announcements to ASEand HOME
PecpleC hanges wiweer oo grimestor RBelations COther

Infomn ationdA nnouncerm ents to ASE and HCMC

Press Releases

&1 2005 COSMOTE Romania opensa new chapter wasrws . cosm ote. gy Imvestor Felations/
in Romanian mobilk telecommun lcations: Announoe ments
COSMOTE subsidiary makes mobile telephomy
accessible to all Rormania re introducing
the kowest prices in the markst
1611/2005 Agaement for thegranting of a loan warw CosmoiE.qninestor Relations!
btwieen CDMTE?AMC AnnoUncerments
23Y 2006 COSMOBOM announces new business wiwesd cosmote. g imeesor Relations!
strtegy Theforthcoming relaunch of the ARRoUncements
Romantan mobileopsrator OO SMORDM
wias announced teday in a pressconfernca
held in Bucharest
6/ 5/ 2005 COSMOTE has issued today a third bond for wiwesd cosm ote.gr Irvestor Belations!
an armaunt of Eure 500 million which Announcements
has bsen fully subscribed by OTE pl
1/9/2005 COSMOTE ssues bond to AME wiwee. CoSmoie. g finwastor Be lations
Announcements
1652005 OTEand COSMOTE completed the transfer wasrws.cosm ote. g Irvestor Felations/ Cither
of the sharesof MTS Infomation/Announcements to ASEand HOCMC
1/6/2005 OTEand COSMOTE dgned the Share Purchase  wwwcosmote.griinvestor Relations)
reament for the transfer of GLOBULand Announoe ments
SMOFON to COSMOTE
BTI005 COSMOTE com pletesthe partic pation by 70%  wweercosmote.gr Investor Belations!
in CO SMOROM s capital AN Uncements
1447/ 2006 CO5 MOTE issued yederday a scond bond waired oo grimestor RBelations Other
of Eurc 289 million which has bean fully Infomaticn/Anncuncements to ASEand HOMC
subscribed by OTE plc
GITI2005 COSMOTE issued yesterday a bond foravalue  weww.cosmote.qr Investor Relations Cither
of Eunc 200 il llicen wehilc b hias besn fully Infomnaticn/& nrcuncemeants to ASEand HOMC
subscribad by OTE pic
14742005 COSMOTE Boand of Directors ap proved wairer. cosmoe. g ifinvastor Be lations fOthear
yesterday the issuance of three bonds Infomn ation/A nnouncemn ents to ASE and HCMC
of total value Eurs 1.0 billizn, in accordance
wifth the recent AGM deckion, to be fully
subscribed by OTE plc
IS 200G COSMOTE to acquire 7 0% of COSMOROM and  www cosmote.gr Imvestor Relations!
re-launch fts operations: COSMOTE relaunches  Announcements
the Remanian mobile telephony com pany
COARORCR
2004/ 2006 COTE and COSACTE agreeto the transfer of wadred cosmiote. g imeesor Relations!

GLOBUL and COSMOFOM o COSMOTE

Announcemernts
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Date

Type of informat i 6

Location on the compams website

Financial Results

2322006 COSMOTE Grup full yesar 2006 Firancial Besults:  wwewrcosmate griirmesor Reletions!
M5 has been a record year for COSMOTE Group,  Announcerments
sefting the basds for sustained growth
in theooming years

1441 142006 COSMOTE Mine Morth 2006 Financial Besults: wedr oo smate grirmesor Belations!
COSMOTE announces consolidatad financial ANnounoe ments
results for the nine months ended
Septer ber 30th 2006

25/ By 2005 COSMOTE First Half 2005 Financial Resulbts: waw Cosmote grfineestor Relations!
COSMOTE continues its solid performance Anncuncements
and mantains s leading markeat position
as evidenced by its H1-05 Firanclal Besults

2552005 COSMIOTE O 2006 Firancial Results: wasrw Cosmote qrfineestor RBelations/
Improwing Profitability Magins Annocuncements

2005 COEMOTE Full Year 2004 Financial Besults warw. cosmote. g rfinwastor Be lations

COSMOTE s opemtiona and financial
performance consisently amaong
the best in Eunops

ANNoUncements

Fimncial Statements

T 2006 Condensed financ lal statements and information  wwewcosmaote.grifinvestor RBelations/
of the year from 1 lanuary 2005 Financial Results
to 31 December 2005

T AI00S Full vear 2005 | FRS Report wasrw Cosmote qrfineestor RBelations/
(Parant and Consolidatad) Financial Rasu s

14,71 1/2005 Condensed financ lal statements and information  wwew.cosmote.qrfinvestor Be lations,
from 1 January 2006 1o 30 Septermber 2005 Financial Results

1441 1/ 2006 Mire Morths 2005 IFRS Report warw. cosm ote. g Irvestor Felations!
(Parent ard Consolidated) Financial Results

25/ By 2005 Condensed financ ial staternents and information  swescosmote griirestor Belations)
from 1 January 2005 to 30 June 2005 Financial Results

25/8/2005 H1 2005 IFRS Re paort wahw Cos ot g finwastor Be lations
(Parent and Consolidated) Financial Results

9 ¥2005 Condensed financial statements and information  wweer.cosm ote.grireestor Relations!
from 1 January 2006 to 31 March 2005 Fira rcial Results

o 52005 O 2006 IFRS Report wedr oo smate grirmesor Belations!

{Parent and Consalidate dj

Financial Resuls
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Annual Financial Statements
of the Consolidated Subsidiaries

The Financial Statements of the Company's Subsidiaries that are induded in the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company, accompanied by their Audit Report and the Director's Repart, are available at
the websit e httpoiwew . co smote.gr
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44, K ifissias Ave_, 151 25 Maroussi, wwweosmote.gr

THE DRAFTING AND DETRIBUTION OF THIS ANNUAL REPORT 15 MADE IN ACCORDAN CEWITH
THE PROVISIONS OF DECISION S204/14.112000 OF THE HELLENIC CAPITAL MARKETS COMMISSION
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